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The first seven recordings of this meeting are not trenscribed in deteil inasmuch
’ as-they are not pertinent to this matter but the following brjief is set uts
&/w Wu,

. X
) Record 1 W /////yé M

Discussion of the new home which GUTHRIE has purchesed at c;2éog§($ 3 500,00,
JONES steted that he had built & house on Blanch Circle which home cost nim $6, 500.
It is to be noted that this home was purchased from Pollarda-dSimmons.

Record 2

Discussion of GUTHRIE's German Shepherd dog 25 months old.

Record 3

JORES discussion of the power of money relating that a few years ago $50 a Week
was good money but now was nothing. :

Record 4

GUTHRLE steted that he had chance to buy a..357 Megnum revolver and he described
to JUNES the penetrating power of the weapon stating it would shoot completely
through a Packard automobile. PAUL advised GUTHRIE not to buy any kind of gun.
He steted friends will give him guns and guns he will confiscate at the Sheriff's
- Office will more than satisfy his needs. JONES discusses the relative merits of
verious firearms stating that in his estimation a 32.20 is & gun he believes best
suited for his purnose as it will ponetrdte a bullet-proof vest, however, JUHES
stated this gun bad no shocking power, that it vould go through a men and not do
much damage. BHe advised GUTHRIE to carry a firearm with the most shocking force.
PEUL says his gun is a Colt.45 sutomatic with hammer and trigger guard sawed off,

Record 5

He described this gun as being loaded with a clip containing three shells, which
clip nolds the ejected cartridge case after the bullet hes been fired. He re-
lates that this gun is extremely handy inassmuch as it is difficult-on a rainy
night to crawl arounc on your hand and knees looking for ejected cartridge cases.
He states bhe knows & man who smuggled in 100 gunds from Germany and they are
perfect. JONES stated that he never hit & man with & gun in his 1ife and never
wants to be hit by one. The only time he had ever taken a gun irom his pocket,
or would ever take it from nsi pocket would be for one purpose and that would

5; ol Nl ~ avm -y~
be to kill someone. £ gun to him is a wespmonly to be used foritardaR. CRINE JOMLISSIN
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Record 6

JONES relates agein, my epople éo not like automatic guns because they eject the
shells. If you ever stop in the rain on a dark night and try to pick those things
up you will understand whnat I mean. GUTHRIE ask PAUL if that was & voice of
experience speaking, to which he made no reply.

Recbrd 7

Further discussion by JUNES, BU?LEB, and GUTHRIE of the value of a « 357 Magnum
and Jones agrees he will give both GUTHAIE and BUTLEK a magnum which he will
purchase on his-trip to thicago in a few.days. :

GUTHRIE: Delles, Texas is the hottest spot -in the country and George knows
~ it. I aon't heve tg tell George.. 1'11 bet Uallas is the hottest
spot in the United “tates todsy, the hottest spot. Not only that,

but e ‘

JONES: Way is it hot?

G. Beceuse they let this vice get out of control. I know there is
going to be dice games, bookie joints, and ——-

J. Why not control it?

Go “That’s what they should have done; but they let it get out anc the
only way to control it is this way now, —-———-- o .

Je Lt can be controlled.

C. I'11 tell you what faul. I don't have to tell you who Bennie Binione.

is, who lyy Miller is or Dalton? and you know all' the bls boy n the
racket here in this synalémﬁe. “Pinion takes off one million flat
dollars a year, one flat miilion. On policy alone.

J. ¥hat does he get —————mem——

G. Probably two thousand dollars a week peak.
Je They offered the thing to me when the blow up came and Binion and

all of them got scared when some of these people were identified
here in town, right after Mipyard wes hit and tnay came to me and
offered me the thing for $5000 dollars a weeke .I told them if the

town wasn't worth more than §5000 & week 1 didn't want it.
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Why, that's chicken feed,

They said well we'll let. you have everything for $5000 a week. I
said I don't want it for $5000 a week. . They seid how about. $4000.
I said you are going the wrong way. L1 said because you -can't:do -
for money what 1 would want you to do or you would want a hell of a
lot more then $£5000 a week.

Viell, —————m

Because + can show you. I know wnat they make and that is the reason
you laugh .about it. : : . A

I know it is.

Because they hang out with each other. I can show you Binion and
Cauldin in the Century room together. :

You mean Dean Cﬁulcln the Vistrict #ttornéy goes with Binion the big
gambler. hould L be seen on the street with thet Basterd; would I
be seen on the street with one of those Son-6f-a-bitches, Hell mno.
Here is the deal faul., LEverybody knows the city, the Mayor 1 guess,
the Sheriff's vffice I don't know 1 guess that they are paid off, we
know they are paid off but what 1 want to kmow is this; how in the
Hell tney get all the way to Austin and get a pay off down there.
You can't pay off a Ranger. :

No they'tell me they arepretty good.

I have turned down a pretty good offer. 1 told you what'I turned
down. Look vwho 4 would be bucklng, 1 would be bucklng Hll;‘ﬁ;;ﬁpn,

......

body . How could 1 get on"a"titket like thet without knowing something.
How in the Hell would I know. S

I'11l show you how you can do thet., Here's what 1 propose. As 1 told
ilr. Butler, we are not interested in you.for two.years. 1t11 tell how
we cen control Binion. I'11 show you. <There would be no.trial. We
won't have to shoot nobody.and you worft.have to shoot nobody.

Well, now that shooting in Dallas cdunty I'11 tell you right now,
I'm fed up with that shooting. L don't care if.a man is a gambler he
Qon't, have any right to be shot up.

Ke donft shoot nobody. ¥e don't shoot nobody. There won't be no
shooting. - ; j

iie're not going to bring no more people in here. Ve need no more
than we already have. I propose to use this man a&s example because
he says he is a good friend of yours. +~uring the campeign he czme
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to me and asked me to support you and he told me he was a very
good friend of yours and asked me to make -a‘:statement concernlng
a little action Smogt Scbmld.took to get a little publicity.:
took some pictures and put 1A the paper saying we ren them out
of towm, done run them out of town; Benny Goodwin ran them out

of town.
A publicity stunt for his campeign.

I raised ¥ell sbout it, and this friend of yours said. will you tell

a couple of people about it. I sesia not only will L tell them but

I'm going to tell the Federal Judge asbout it.  Before L go any .further
you tell me wnetner ne is a good frlend of yours, - anCh Lemgf§1%§$ﬂ
Chick is a fair friend of mine. I went to school with Him. Played
football with him. iWe were good friends and Chicago was a good boy.

There is no shooting. DNo shooting. But here is what I want to do,
just like we opened in Charleston, West Virginia the first of the
month., ©zme set up thet I propose to you. Ve operate all over the
country’, understand.

Dldn't you all tqke New urleans.

Ve put Morrison in town .tnere and paid his father-in-law &nd supported
him in Mexico Citye.

His dad has control of something big in Mexico Uity doesn't he?
That's right.

Is that Dean Mgrrlson.

prw b s

e
Yes. ¥

Is he the Chief of Folice of —-———- no he is #ayor of New Urleans
isn't he. ,

That's right. 4n Mexico City 'we did something even Capone feiled to
do. 1 went down there and there was a little heat on, and I wanted

to go to Mexico Uity for vacation. 1 met people: ! had never been &ble
to meet before. ' If you will live like they live and become one of
them, L will grant you they offer you enything. Friendship, that's
what L. like. -I'1l show you a card from Chief of Federal FPolice in

Mexico. It's in Spanish. He is Chief of the Federal Highway Patrol.

He let me haul anything in Mexico and let me alone.

DocId:32241873 Page 5



G Is he a German Paul. TYou don't have to answer this if you don't want
to. Isn't any Bastard Vommunist or Nazis or those crappie guys tied
to this deal are they.

s With me? No.

C. I fougnt for this country and if i take anything or meke any deal with
anybody ————

Je Look, you want me to tell you something. We have had more men in
service than any one company.in the United States. You know Fritz _
always wanted Marty Ochs ‘but ‘could never find him because he. had no

} criminal record. ~You know the thing i am burned up about is these

people that sit and-holler about ‘the Chicago hoodlums." The. last three

‘had never been arrested before in their life. ' I was the only one in

the . group, two were Masons and Shriners and the other a Z2 year old

kid. They were held in jail two aays and two nights without even

| being asked their ngmes., When the lawyer came in with writs they re-

? leasea them ana ran them out of town, that is they took their pictures

and said they ran them out, and 1 am reising Hell because they didn't

have any record.

, G. Who is Tamgyo?....

é . He is chief of the Federal Highway Patrol.

i é. I can speak Spanish a little.” Fuge nial Amellie Lamayo. If you can

| pronounce that after I spell 1fwfgil klss FOUr nose. T

% Je Tamayo. ) |

i " G Il ‘you think this guy is not a German listen to this name. -"Maus™, who
% "in the hell is he.

% Je He used to be plant superintendent.

| G. Zassenhaus, tnan is a pure dee Cerman.

% Js here it is Jobn Vatterman, New Urleans, Walnut 476S.

3 G Casino, I've heard the name.

3 J. Mayor‘s_pfivate telephone number, Boco 10 (other numbers not icentifiable),

Watterman don't live there, he lives in Mexico City. Well 1'11 tell
: you what. There was a lot of trouble started down there when Luck

% Luciano came out. He left Italy headed for Lentucky.
| &

| N 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 6
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He'S'still there isn‘t he?

We aldn't nelp bring Lugky;;yp;ang 0 Mexico although U. S. 1mm1grat10n
gets the idez that we are responsible for Luciano.coming here so

they tried t6 put the heat on us. The Trade Department came down

end 1 had & long:talk vith them. I explained to them, I told them

I'11 take your people and show you what our interest is. ¥We operate
nearly 100% legitimately. We have a distillery in Mexico. We -
control nearly 80% of the textile incustry.

Lkre you 811 the ones that have a controlling interest :in the Ice
Cream business in Mexico? :

We have nearly all the ice cream business in Mexico.

I heard something about that, let's see, if they wouldn't buy their
milk from somebody, somebody didn't get something.

Didn't get the machines. Yie had the machines that made the ice
cream. '

You don't have to pick him up, we pick him up. Or if anybody robs

a filling station in a district, we control. YThere are districts
you do and districts you don't,

Oh, sure.

¥ie understand that. We do that ourselves because if we have a man
in office who is co-operating with us it is to our advantage to

-re-elect him. We have got to keep him in office. .We've got to

protect him.
J ¢

Monterrey.

Monterrey, Mexico.

How do you pronounce this, Sutcliff,

Suteliff, he is an Englishman. That is the. hame 6f our company
down there, the Textile Company..

Are they Englishmen or ——————
A£11 Mexican.

This is & comforteble chair.
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Do you remember one of the fellows who was in your line-up at balles.
You remember Breakstone. Here George you cen tell me. Supposing,
and you damn good and well who controls balles now, supposing

Binnie Binion and &1l this bunch, you know they control it, and
suppose somebody else comes in here and they happen to buy me off

or not buy me off but happen to take care of me, what's going to
heppen to Binion end them. They are going to do lots.of shooting.

There ain't going to be no shooting.
Hell, there would have to be.
In friction like that Faul ——-——-

In the first plzce those people are pretty smart and in the second
place they are not as rough as they claim to be. Don't let nobody
ever kid you that he wants to invite trouble. Don't nobody want to
invite trouble. Now let me tell you something. 1t is like a lawyer
that came to me ore time and saia he wanted to advise me that there
might be some trouble. He seys course i want you to know that if
you get into any trouble I'm a lawyer and if any of your boys get
into any trouble 1t'11l kelp defend them. 1 knew he sent for me and

I told him that you go back and tell them "that for every hair

that is harmed on the head of my people I will put 10 stiffs in
your door every morning. Lvery morning there will be 10 stiffs
packed in your door.’ You can go back and tell them that. ¥"e operate
awfully funny. 1n first place we are armed. Ye are honest: People
cannot understand that. Ve are very very honest. - 1 mean, in other
words suppose Butler is with us and we sent him somewhere to see
somebody. He tells me who he is to see and who he sees.  1f any-
thing heppens to him we go to see and get the person whom we went to
see. Suppose we sent him somewhere to take some ‘money and he don't
come back with the money. 1t may teke one month or 6 months but

vwe will eventually know what happened to Butler and what happened

to the money, and if Butler was in thewong, that's all, but if
Butler was in the right we will see thet Sutler's people are teken
care of and the people who were on Butler are taken care of. Let me
tell you something. Let me show you how we operate as a symdicate.
We O.K. 2 lot of people, people who are in no way at all connected
with us. They come to us wanting to know if we will UK them ™
operating place. We investigate them and if UK we let them operzté
for a piece of the operation. e OK'd Lipski down here.  ¥%e did not
UK him for some things tnat he sgid he would like to do and as soon
as we knew those things we immediately took our OK off Lipski and
ran Lipski out of here.

1 though Lipski was the hesd chief,

' HW 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 8
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J. You know how we get mixed up with Lipski. He was a dairyman in
Chicago. Lipski started the Farmers Co-operative Association and
he wanted the Dairymen Union, -0i which we are interested 'in, -and he
wented us to UK him and his Cooperative Union. &fter while Lipski
left the Dairy business and left us. He went into the black msrket
whiskey business with a fellow named Louis Isharo (phonetic) and they
made about one million dollars guick. Lipski and Isharo bought the-
Lockheed factory in Los Angeles. The Internal hevenue moves in on
him end he lqsés everything. Lipski goes to Mick DeJohns and said I
am broke. I want to leave Chicago and would like a little help. He
had never been to VYallas, texas in his life. I got him a room and he
came to Dallias and just drove around and told me he would like the 1i-
quor. %“anted to know the law on beer here. fHe said he had an opening
for 5,000 gallons of bondea whiskey in kegs.

s 5,000,

Je Yes, he said + would like to have a store to put it through. I sdid
what's the deal. He told me. He said 1 have already talked .to Nick.
I said why don't you go back to Chicago ana talk to Nick and I'l1l
call Nick and tel him you'll be dovmn.. We opened & store, then a
bigger store as the first.onme wasn't big enough. He said send me
tvio clerks from Chicago. I ask why he didn't hire local clerks and
he said ne had rather have somebody he knew-and could trust. 1 said
UK. He sent 2 fellows whom L did not know. He told them to come to
me., JThey called me and told me they were in room so and so at the
: Adpolphus, so i went down to see them. 1 look at them and they tell me
! that Lipski sent them down. They continued living at the Adolphus.
; Next time I talk to Bick i told him these 2 licuor- clerks sent from
Chicago were still living at the Adolphus, eating at big places, and
i opened charge account at MNeimans.. I said how about it, a little high
: . isn't.it.; Hé¢ said move themy - L moved them:to thé Scott Hotel.: They
f - didn't like it. Oneé of them said that is 2 hell of a way to treat me
after what my dad did for you. What your ddd did for me.  He said, yes.
I said, who is your dad. He saiduégggmﬁiggano;‘ I said sure your dad
; was a good friend of minue, but what are ydu~and Jimmie doing clerking
4 in a liquor store., He said, clerking in a liquor. store, we are going
to take over all the whiskey places with Lipski., 4 call Nick and said
come to Yzllas and bring Yipski with'you. ‘lhey came that night. I
said before I tell you anything + said tell-Nick what you told me.. He
said sure 1 will tell him. We are going to take over all the retail -
whiskey stores in Dallas with Lipski, Marty Ochs, Jimmie (the) Bee. /////
Nick says, Lipski, you are out of the whiskey business in Yfexas. Myou
are out"s I want that store closed down as guickly as possible,
liguidated,. and you and Yimmie come on back.to Chicago. ¥When you
arrested them there wasn't a bottle of whiskey in the store.

G But they had their orders in.

HW 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 9
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I vant to explain how that happened, because thet stinks to high heaven.
Lipski said he was going to lose lots of money liquidating the store. He
said he would stay here if Nick would let him. Nick said.Faul is there
anything you can do with him. I said there is a distributorship that can
be bought. Lipski said I'11 buy it. I said where are you going to get
your $70,000. He said I'1l get it from Paul. Faul's night Club, Chicago.
Sgt. Akard from the Chicago Yolice brought $60,000 and he bought one half
interest in Southwestera £musement Co.
Is ggu Schneider one of his men.

e e e it I
Yes, Lou was one of his men but Lou came: later, he was in the hrqy at this
time. Lou says to me 1 want to operate in Dalles.. Lipski says to me,
look I'll guy in in Yallas. I say, now “arcus if you want to get in
Dellas I'11 zo to Chicago with you and we'll sit down with the man in
Chicago and get their UK. After we did this they said, look Pzaul what-
ever you say is UK, we'll hold you responsible you've been at Dallas 6
years and you know how thin;s are

b

Paul I thought yéu were a ballas man.

No I have been here 6 years.

Are you from Chicago?

Yes, but I heve lived here € years. My epople are from lexas; my cousin
is & mechanical engineer in Gainesville. The Chicago people said they
would nold me responsible for Lipski's activities in Texas. Lipski says,
Paul here is what {1 want to do. I want to take over all slot machines.,
I say, all right you tell me how you want to do and we'll see what we can
do. Lipski says to me, Paul we'll grab mlmon, Mllier, DaJ.tonA, and Bennie

N

jﬁlcners, those four, and park them in a car in fromt of THE e pollce station.

I put a stop to thate I'm not going to spend the rest.of my life in the "stir".

I told him that 1 have livea with thsse’people, I have worked with them and
layed with them and 1 think I know their reaction. Thet would be the

wrong thing to ao.l In the first place you're not going to take -them over.

If the opportunity ever presents itself I'1ll take them over, not you.

We argued for several days. He said well Paul what about the slot machines,

-how about me teking over all them. I said all right I'1ll give you the.

slot machines but you are going to hzve to buy them and at their terms.
1'11 get them all together and find out how much money it will take if
they want to sell. So 1 bought out the slot machines and juke boxes in

Shreveport, ¥onroe, duston, Louisiana, Ft. Smith, Arkansas, Minersl Wells

and first oen place and another. I then left for #exico Uity and Nick
called me in Mexico Vity and told me to come to Dallas.. He had gotten some
reports from Dallas and they weren't very good. So I came back and the first

HW¥ 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 10
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person I ran into was Danqygwﬂwgmw‘ﬁm So I celled iark, I said Mark

I want you to comg out to see me, what are you éping with Vanny
Lardino down here® He said Danny Lardino is with me. I said, Danny
Lardino is with you, what are you trying to do show power down here.
He said, why not, why not. He saig, 1 have all the slot machines and
juke boxes down here and will as in New VYrleans, why not show a little
power dovn here. I said I am going to show you a little power Mark.

I pick up telephone in his .presence and 1 called Nick and 4 told
Nick, { want Mark and "everybody! connected with him out, not only

in Uallas but .in the South. {1 want them out guick. Just so there
won't be any trouble and thst they pack and .pack gquickly you had
better send me some men down here. Nick says who .do you want Paul

and I say so-and so and so and so. Mark says no Paul, wait faul, wait
Paul, I'll Bet out. I said to Nick, wait a minute Nick haybe it

won't be nebessary. Nick ssid he would call Uasnny Lardino's brother
to have Danmy to return to Chicago immediately. So they called ell
Mark's people back home.

G. 1Is tnat why they left town?
il
W That's when they left town. &ere's what happened to me. My people
called me and told me to come here and straighten out this matter. 1
called, CaEtaln Fritz when 1 came into town, end I found out that every-
body had been chked up and questloneu and I ask them what they had
done. lhny-sald nothing Paul, we ain't done nothing. ‘I said to lesg%,
- what have you been doing. Nothinz, mot a thing Paul. I said if you
ares not doing nothing.there is not going to be any trouble. . But I
found ne was trying to buy a big building in town they. were building
for nim across from the:fanger Hotel where he was going to open a big
bookie house. I told him, L said, look, you are going "back", so I
called Fritz, Dallas Police Department, How this is the thing.1 hold
against Fritz, because Fritz-don't need to treat me like a kid.. One
time Bill Decker called my lawyer and my lawyer called me in Havane,
Cuba and said, Paul, Bill Decker wants to talk to you. I caught the
first plane out and went to see Bill. ‘hat's the way we work. I don't
care who you want of my people regardless of where he is he will come.
in immediately. I called Captain Fritz. ‘I said, Captain Fritz this is
Paul Jones. He said, yes how are-you. Li.z2m a little tired 1 just flew
in. I said Captain Fritz I want to talk to you. He said yes Paul come
on down.- 1 said UK I'1ll be down in a few minutes.” { go dowm-and he
says sit down. While'l am waiting.there + kept waiting and waiting
and pretty soon I say Captain whet is this a small time frame. Fretty
soon he says come on:in here Paul. He tekes me in another room. and
locks me up and goes out 'and picks up everybody in town and throws
them in jail. ¥e stay in jail until my attorney goes to Lake Dailas and
gets the judge to sign a writ to get us out early Sunday morning, and
Fritz hasn't talked to me yet.

SRy

G. That's pretty damn cheap.

HH 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 11
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This is what 1 wanted to tell Fritz. Look Fritz we OK'd some people
down here and made a misteke, it was the understanding:thet. they were
not to bother anybody and did not want gnything other than business
they were already in.: I'1l have them all out of town in a couple of
days. I'll send them back to Chicago. I am sorry it happened and
promise it will not happen again,. _

Who dia they put in Paul.

r barcella and

IR RS R

fieinberg, Labriola, Breakstone, “ou Schneider, Jimmy
some others. ‘ o

Is Schneider still living?

Yes.

I hsard he got knocked off.

No, one of Lipski's boys, Conklin, in Houston. Yes it was Conklin.
Here is what VYonklin tried to do. He went back to Houston and tried
to cross us. He beat it from here to Houston. fere is my idea that
I em very much interested in. 1 am going to ask a question.. Are you
opposed to Joe Cunningham being my lewyer?

I don't know I would have to think it over.

Let me tell you this ———

gham,

S g, ag

I like Joe C

If I told you Joe Cunningham was my lawyer would Joe bunnlnvnam have your
Whole—hearted 1nterest. : . .

A
Well, before you go any further let me tell you somcthlng firste.. 1
have been & poor men &ll my 1life. i know tnere is going to be gambling
in Dallas.. I'm not goint to be a fool, 1 don't care who I play ball
with regardless of who it is L am not going to be anybody's fool, but
T, X, Irwin and Joe Cunningham offered me the measley sum.of. §7, 500

W)iﬁaj

£0 1 buy me it of -this race when ‘it is worth one half million dollars a

year to a man if he plays it right ‘and.l know it. I know what Smoot Schmid

has been paid, and 1 know what Blll Ueckgg.has been paid. 1 don't

know exactly what they have been. pala Tbut if he wented me to get out why

didn!'t he offer me some money.

I mention Joe Cunningham because 1 trust Joe Cunninghsm to the (nth)
degres. . ’
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Well I wouldntt trust anybody in that office if they just offered me
57500, e el 5 ek ST

Here is my proposition to you. You pick a men, a local man, we will
put him in business. Ve will rent him & building but we will finance
it. He will put in some juke boxes, some marble tables, some slot
machines. He will get nim a mechanic and e pick-up truck. He will
start hustling getting him some locations, legitimately, no muscles
attached. Pomebody that you trust. 4f you trust him, 1 trust him.

~We will furnish him all the slot machines, marble tables, punch boards,

etc., we will operate and there will be only one gambling house in the

.+ COUNTY

And you will open the Southland and the Blue Bonnet and ——-—

Wait a minute, let me finish. 1 am talking about when you take
office. _ )

The county is all you havejyou can't mess with the city to begin with.
That's what you think
¥Well, I mean to be a good sheriff.

Now wait a mimute. To be a good sheriff I am over every man in
Dalles. I can come in any time I want to.

Fo, but wait a minute. DBut if you Go without having it properly set

-up everything is going down and nobody will be coming up.

In other words, I can close town, 1 mean the whole town.

A

ief; you cannot OK somebody to run the town.
You are right there it has to come from othsr sources.

Let me get the other sources before you start anything in town. ' I am
going to show you how to get the other sources.,. Let's just think in
terms of the county now. We will immediately open a:club.. Ve'll -
use local men. : ‘

You want bring in any Yhicago men.

I will have only ome man there who is capeble of stopping the money.
Put he looks like a preacher, he is guite, he is not a Dago, he is

not a Jew, and even your mzn won't know who he is. Put he will be
there every night shooting dice,. Het'll lose. He'll win. He!ll lose
and he'll win. He protescts the game. :
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VWhile we are on this subject L want to get a few things straight. I
em & young man at this thing. - You know the church people put me on.
You know yourself that nobody was behind me. What would they say if
I opened up a joint out in the county. '

You're not going to open the joint.

Well I mean if a joint is opened. ¥%hat about Yonzaullas, he'll can
my ass off.

You have nothing to do with this joint.
I know, I won't even know it is out there.

The man that you get, this local man, has a place of business, regular
business. He will hire local men to rum it. 1in other words + know
local men like Bob Fletcher, Tom Cooley, Sherman. Little, - They will

go with me tonight. See what L mean, they are all local men. They
will be the ones that e running it, yet your man will handle: the
money. All I am going to have out there is a man to protect the geme
to see that the "deals"™ don't throw the money away. Your man is there
to handle the money, &na I am going to.have a man there to protect
him because he is not going to be smart enough, because all he can do
is to keep somebody from taking it out of his pocket. &nd if Jerry
New Xorker, Clint Matheson or some of those boys come in, and they will
be in with a couple™sTHilfidred thousand in their pocket to shoot at.
you, you want to be able to protect yourself.

1 thlnk that is out of the question as to the county.

Vihy?

- Well yuu know why, they haven't had it so far. ;

Why?
The damn state would get on their ass, man/
Wby doesn't the state get on~"T5p of the Bill"

Because Amel L'ar.'t,e:r‘ takes care of that I 1mag1ne. You’téké .Gonnzaulles.

I don't kASH whethsr he has enything to do with.this or not but he is

rough.
They take care of Gonzaulles in the City why not in the county.

Yes, but do they téke care of him in the city, do they?
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Here is what I am tfying to get-straiaht. fou know you are my
friend. I can trust you. How in the Hell sare we going:to Open a
place when there hasn't been a place in the county. .

That is one reason why the syndicate has no complaint to meke,:that is
why I went to open in the county.

The County, virgin territory.
I know it is virgin territory.
I am not stepping on no-bodys toes if we open in the county.

Oh, shit msn, you don't know. I am telling you boy, I am scared of
thos Rangers. They can get me. : , .

Howt

They say, . Guthrie, come here we are g01ng out here and put a pad—lock
on this joint.. Then there goes all the money..

£11 right, suppose. they come out and are caused to close the place.
Before they do that, before they come in don't you think it would be
smert for you to raid the place once in a while. o

But Paul you can't get by those boys. They'slip in here without anybody
knowing it. . ® .

Well msybe if tae Rangers get too active, maybe they might be- transferred

" to El Paso or some place like that for their health.

How about Gonzales?

‘Gonzaulles gets zlong here allright. He has notlbothered anybody.. ﬂas

he bothered anybody?

%ell L don't know that he has bothered anybody but I know he is here
24 hours a day, six days a week..

- There is only one man I .am not sure of and that: is Will “ilson.

1, S LR K

ﬁell ‘I tell you one thlng, %ill is rowgh.

I would like to know how we can handle Will Wilson.

Well _he is a 1ittle rough, Paul.
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Your man handles all the money. - He hires the people he wants to

work. M1l I can do.is give him the facts from the background. I'1l
advise him.: o body is going to know that I am going to have anything
to do with it. I am going to show him how to make money. : We are -
going to finance. everything 100%.

A1 right you say you are going to finance everytnlng .100%, how much
are you going to put out for Will Wilson?

T W‘!“w
- /Wﬁ@ B e

1 would offer Will Wilson: “

i mean an initialvprOposition.* he has got a little»moﬂey.
i would offer Will Wilson a percéntage. |
50 Initial? |

No, 1'11 tell you why. I want you people to see how it is. Xou have

no idea what your teke would be, beczuse here it is. You have your
peyroll, your mechanic, office help, that &ll comes off the top.: You
have got to take care of Gonzaulles, you have got to teke care of this
Vice Squsd, that a2ll comes off the top. Then you arrive at-the profit.
Fe will divide the profits 50-50. All profits from the gambllng, marble
tables, slot machines, punch bosrds, go into the company.  When we-
later take over the city of Dallas it will al go into this company.

I will guarantee you that you will have noopposition for re-election.

How much would my tske for a-week<ba,;give me an idea.

I’ll tell you what it should amount for & month. : 4t will take ‘some-
tine to get it organized. . : ,

%
1

%o body else but mine.

L5y should have $40,000 a month. Forty or forty-five thousand dollars
a month. -

I have a question to ask. OSee my salary is $7700 & year. ~I could take
$40,000 a month but where:in the Hell would I put it. :

I'1) show you.

You have to pay the tax.
Yes you do, jou can't beat it. The best way to do 1t is, 1'11 tell you
how we operate. HNow if I'didn't feel we are going to meake a deal I
wouldn't tell you.
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You wouidn t want me to govarouhd téﬁnvéayihé I am negotiafing‘with
you. Even-after I meke this offer if anybody says I sald it, it is
a damn lie,
Sure. -

That!s right.

Just let me tell you thetwhen time comes for you to?make.ydUr income
tax out a man will take you to the Income Tax Department .and your

. 4ncome Tax will be made up properly and you want pay on that kind of

money but they will settle with you. . Hach return is a: compromi se
settlement. See what I mean. It is like this, you walk in and say,
listen, I made a lot of money,.didn't keep no records.snd don't know
where lots of it came from, but my man does the talking. He tekes
you to the man who knmows what it is all about. .

You know Paul yourself that you can't‘spend“a pocket full of money.

fe are going to worry about you more.than you are g01ng to worry about
yourself.

I don't know about that.

They are not going to let you do enything that will embarrass you because
it is our interest to protect you, we have got to. We.do everything
possible to keep crime down in .the county. You know that when .crime

is committed. the heat is put on you. ¥e can't keep kids from stealing
automobiles, but we can keep any known crlminal from. operating in the
county.

I don't think you can get to Will Wilson without an initial offering.
S8
¥hat do you mean an initial offering.

I mean he will have to have some monay in advance. .

Let me tell you something. From Wilson's:standpoint, -it would be a
mistake for him to do thast.. Because Wilson is not sure what he can
do for us. ; : o IR

You know what he can do. for me.

Look, if I go down and give Tilson $5000 to protect me, but if Wilson

is a partner in something .all he can do is the beszt he can. ' We- want you
to be a good Sheriff. A1l we want to know is when this and that is
going to happen. F#hen you are going to raid the dice games so we want
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have our good equipment out.: Come on in and chop up the tables, .just let

me ¥now.. We want Will Wilson to be a good District Attorney. ' We own in

the United States today all the plane enamel wire; -that/is why there is no
more available.: Yie have nearly all the out put of ‘the steel mills -tied

up. ee what I mean, You see all 1 do for my people is organize the
territory. - { orgenize the territory but anything 1 tell you, only tell’

you what I can do. See what I mean.. You can: 't see me.. . - can't " be "active.

I have other business to do. - Someone will advise them congtantly, .end train
them. The mechenics will come with the machines. - They- just aren t available
down here. , sl e, S

ﬂow will L get tied in. You know there is.going to be a new city
election-in April. : o NEE ,

1 want you to recommend Now + tell you one thing about Joe Cunnlngham —
No, 4 1ikxe Joe personally, but I - |

g yéu-dOnvt have to WOTTy about Erw1n.

You say yoﬁ don't have to. - -

No, T. K, Will-do just what I tell him,

He will? | |

The reason we use TXe =

Did youLall:;un<Joe? ' ‘

He tried:to keeprhim f{om‘?unnipg,andrhﬁiwanted'to run.

You ‘gll' didn't have anybody.,in the DA race? 8

Not no body. Priest oxfered me for. $10, OOO camnaign expenses that, that
was all I would have to give him for two years. v

Now tell me, no you don't have 1o tell me unless you want to. - Did you
get tied up in the Sheriff's race? . A -

No, not at all.

1 son't think Smoot Schmid is getting anything out of the city of.
Dallas,  *“ow 4 tell you where he is getting all that money. . His two
Deputies who are uniform cruisers in the Sheriff's office,. that operate
on the Northwest dighway. I know the fellows with slot machines .around
Fhite Rock Lake, and Roff's Chicken Shack.. They pay these men §25 & week
a piece. INow they are cheating on Smoot. - ST
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G, . Tou me;n-tiesevuniform men.takezthe.money.
% Yeé, $25 a wgek"éach for»leavihgithose<machineslalone.
3. How mény machipes would ‘you say hg'had'in:all.

G. He must ﬁéve about 30 in all going.: Don't you know somebody ‘in the
Sheriffts office is Operating machines. “You know who:is operating
them too, Al Meadows. A S . R

J. But all thls can't be done in a day or a weeky; it has to be done
gredually.  Here-is what I want to do. 4 could have ‘come te you and
offered you so. much & week or month and gelt g protectlng account.
You want to be Sheriff.. ; .

B. Didn't you mention being in bharleston and operating there. Is that
a new Sherlff’ 4 believe they run their:city and county together.

Je Yes, everybody works together. ‘Now that is what I want, definitely
we want to cooperate. Ye want to be interested in this new city -
ticket that is coming. - We will pour some money into that election .and
wefll have a favoreble administration in the-city, one that will : -
be the city administration that you. peonle want. We'will'go‘down the
line with them. _ -

G. 1ou.know ‘you are ewful big, -but 1. <t111 wonder 1f it would ‘be worth
the @40 000 a month, ebout one half million a year.

J. tou are very conserYative. _

G. Do you.think 1 dould meke the one~half million & year for six or 8 years?
Je As 1ong as you want to. be Sheriff. ; . L

G, I xnow big money is belng paid in Dellas but’ stlll — i know

they could cover the money up but- ﬁell what good is going to.do me, I
don t make but $7700 a year, you can't hide it wmder your house.

J. You are not going to have to hide it.~ You are'going,to pay income tax
on ito ’ . . ' ’ &

G. But suppose somebody went down to the Income Tex Bureau and say we want
to check on Guthrie's Income, some of my opponents, and they see where
I cleared nearly one half million dollars. ' Suppose some of my opponents
do that, well man 1 am whipped. S :
J. Mr. Guthrle, we'll let our worrying Department worry about that.

G.: TYes, but I have got to know about these things. *I,donft want to get
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in that Federal pen.. I want to go on in there and make myself some
money. I want to be honest, but.I want to make some money because it
is there.to make. : : R

¥e have never beat a men who where. - 5o where.” 1 don't know of an
incident where we were responsible for a men being beat. Take

Tucson, Arizona, during election this year. -There was 16.people
running for Sheriff; but when all was over the man was elected without
opposition. . You mention the churches. We contribute to them:too."

fie don't forget them. You can be Sheriff of this Coumty. as long as
you went to Steve. BRI '

is that why Smoot has been Sheriff so long?

Un, : donft know, ofﬂcourse=théy,took-pretty good"care of me.. 1 got
everything out ‘of the Sherifi's Office»I ever ask for.- SRl

Fe all know tnat\ﬂiLLwBecker'is a pay - off man with: Binnle Blnion. You
know it don't you?. fou know that George. ;. i

Yes.

Look, L have got to make a call or the lawyer will be.cailing..-IJm
going to call Chicago collect. ' (Jones calls Bsymarket 1427)

fest Virginia is a monopoly state. 'No whiskey during 0.P.4.  Governor
of West Virginia said my people want whiskey. - He.said I:want to make a
dezl with you. .You furnish us enough whiskey for West Virginia,:4'11°
give you exclusive gambling privileges in the entire: state. I gaid,. it'
a deal. We- started snipplng whiskey in the State. ~ ‘

In next record Jones relates about’ Eob Minyard gettlng killed. ~States
1t was done by somebody who was mad at BobTror- ome, personal: reason.such
as jealousy, rather than being gangland killing,  the only ;ustification
was that Minyerd was shot with a shot gun. 5 g

Next record Paul; Jones,.relates conversation in which.resulted in . his
contacting Bob ra1nyard locel deceased gambler, on.occasion in which Paul
had reguested his wife to contact Minyard to .obtain $1000 to:send . to him
in West Virginia. . Minyard allegedly became fresh .with. his wife and
apologized to Jones. when Jones COntacted him, .

On this record Jones relates his assoc1atlon with a negro Doctor in
Dallas whom.he names as Dr. Keys, a-negro Dentist which Dentist: recogniged
him on the streets in Dallas and told Paul that-he.would-give him anything
he wanted in negro town if he would get negro Policemen on:the Dallas
Police forece. He ‘relates that Dr. Keys took him'to negro.Chamber of

Commerce meeting: end introduced him to many influential. negroes thrOughout

UallaSo
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Jones relates that through;thié.association his organization will have
no trouble in teking over policy games among negroes in THlas.

n the next record:Jones relates an smusing incident regardiﬁg his meeting
a former negro meid.of theirs on- streets of Dallas while he was accompanied

by his ﬁfeo ) - 'S

Jones says this business I am in is organized business. e fight a lot

of those. Dope; we are not interested. - We know who sells dope in a town
and we have nothing to.do with it. . Tie don 't handle 1t, we don' t touch it.
Only horse- bookies, dice, . slots," etc. %

Isntt. slots the main. idea.

I’ll tell.you,; Bere is why we like slots.,.Slots sit there and grind =all
day and all night. They mgke a lot of money. A slot will last- 25 years.

-it is not cheating, you know what it will pay off.

This thlng is such a big organization Paul is thnre any chance: for snyone
else to come in? ,

Ko chgnge.

is Uépone boys still living?
Yes;,

Relph?

Yés.

is he operating the main thing?
“o.: He is not the'main man but he has done an awful lot of good work.
Ralph was never a-big man..  Guzlk. :EE&LEuZlk is the main man.

e A A LRI NI

He is head of the whole thing.:

They call_hivareasy Thumbs - 1711 tell you.one thing we.are. trying to

do. We would like to.do it down here through the next-legislature, that
1s to operate a currency exchange.. Jones reélates how currency exchange
operates, . States they control all exchanges in Chicago and that for small
service charge they will pay all the persons bills or cash ‘their checks.
He points out that this is sn aid to . gambling inasmuch as an influentiel
person who drops a lot of money at.a crap game may need to cash a check

to pey off his debt although he would not desire to have & check made
payable to a-dice table or a known gambler. Therefore he.can passa

check through a money exchange which is a respectable organization.
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In- these exchanges Jones. relates that they are idesal for cashlng ‘black

.market checks.

‘First part of record forty-one Jones continues to describe the working

of money exchanges and other casual: conversatibn.
Paul what about the: Internsl Revenue Department on this deal?

They have never at any time prosecuted anyone without Lirst-offering to
settle.- They want your money, that is all they want. o

How about Uapone?. ‘He got .sent up on Tax evasion. .

Tney -tried to use him for an example and that was the only thing they
could ever convict Capone on. - They knew he was" guilty of 1ot of things
but that was all they could meke.a case on.

Where is Capone»now?

Jones did not reply.

Jones’ states that an exemple of Internal Revenue's operation was
Steinberg case. That internal Revenue offered to make a settlement but

Steinberg refused. HReason being if he made settlement with them he would

admit his black market-activitles and wes afraid of prosecutlion. * Jones
seid if he had been .Steinberg he would have settled with’ Internal Hevenue
and teken. hlS chance with 0._.A. : . 3

Peul did you ever pull ‘any time.

Yes,

JHOW'many - S o oy

9 years 7 months 5 days altogetheru
Federal case. - B o
Ns, State; for killing a State witnesss.
Fbr killing”s~staﬁe'witness.n'

I got two lifé tefmsrto:rﬁn.concurrently.v 1 was pardoned. My record shows
released expiration of sentence. '

there did you get your time.
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Kanses
Leavenworth?

Yeso

Paul you know how stories go around but I heard that while you were in. prison
you entertained.and traveled around with. the Governor and other people a
lot of time.

Yes, I spent lot of time in Indigna, New Orleans,‘Minneapolis and St. Paul,
Tne Governor should have taken me hunting with him we elected: him. -Nobody
ever heard of the man till we elected him and later made him Secretary of
War.,

T‘ﬂ‘no was the Democratic Secretary of War?

Did you ever hear of a fellow by name of Harry Woodrum’

e i Y 2y s
wimg
STt

Sure, I'll be darn.

I'11 show you what we did, and they left that up to me. I was out on appeal
bond at time I figuréd out how 1 could get out. - They put me in a coal mine
digging coal, and I got to figuring that they had only had'3 Democrat . -
Governors in history of .the G~—— D——— State and that it was always Republi-
can. * got to’thinking how we could elect a Democrat Governor.. If I could
get one elected he would be so obligated to me that he would have to.pardon
me the first thing he did, his first-Officiel act. Not .even my people
thought of this, nobody but me. -I was the only one that thought.l had a
chance to get out, because there.was a State Senator involved .in it. - He

was the Speaker of the State Senate who was: afreid if.1 ever got out I

would either involve him or:kill him one or the other and I:used to read

-his letters of protest in which" he:would beg and plead that the prison
sauthorities place me in- solitary confinement.: I contected ‘my people and got

them to get the mail service to send out materiasl to 21l precincts and com-
mitteemen. 411 the Committeemen in State of Kansas would get letters each
week from different people mailed from this post office. We contributed :
large amount of money for Democratic campaign' to further the ceuse of the
Democratic candidacy in State elections.. - We contributed.to.this year after
year end there was no known connection between me and this movement. . ¥in-
ally after bullding up this organization elected Woodring as Governor -of
the State. .We later elected Fuxmuth. I was handling this while in' the
prison office. I did the buying for the prison.. I opened a business in
the prison of loaning money .to prisoners. Would loan $10 taking off ‘inter-
est given them & ’ :

fie can even elect Smoot Schmid but two Centenniels, one State Fair and a
Hgrvey Pailley 1s enough for any one Sheriff. Harvey PBailey was a nice
pay off deeal.
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How much did he make: off. Bailey.

It was a nice pay off but I. don t remember how much. Bailey was a nice’
fellow. = :

H? didn't get‘very far on that break did he?

Did youj?ver see Bailey?

Never_didf

He wéé a nice‘fellow..rLooks like:a businessman. - Mdice, quiet, gentleman
acting fellow, nice and quiet, schelarly gentleman appearence.  After

they took the warden they opened. the gates and invited everybody to get
out.  +t must have been a half hour after they got the warden: that they got

out. Bailey was the one they brought the guns to.

Paul do you remember the Urschel kidnap ing case?
Oh, yes, well. T¥e engineered it all.
Where did he go on. that case?

First to Leavenworth then on the Rock. Here is what I couldn't under-
stand, the fact that Bailey shot his way out the Kénsas State Prison is
the reason he.went to the Rock. But Bailey would be a prisoner until he
got -an opportunity to go out.. “e was a.model prisoner. fept a clean
cell and sbided by every rule and regulation. - ¥ould ask for nothing,
didn't want to see a lawyer, use a telepbone, Just sit down and do his
time.

'Was ‘he ever the big boss’ - v

8o, you remember the Valentine day when Bugs Moran put on Police Uniform
and met £11 men at Garsge lined them up BUt 1 don't know who was with
Bugs on the deal. HMorris and Bailey, were the ones who actually didthe
joby but noboiy can do anytning about 1t. ‘ .

Look wouldn't it be better for me to: go ‘with some geng not so well known,
they are liable to tie Capone right on my "butt"

Nobody 1is going to know you have made a deal.

They are going to know something is going on.

it will be locale.

All of them?
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Every one ofithem.«‘Everybody will be.
There won't be any outsiders?

Not a one. The only outsider will be a slot machine mechanic.. Every
slot machine in Dallas .at present time, 1 sent from Chicago.: .If you
don't want one from Chicago, I have one in Buffalo, N.Y. l can .send.: This
will ‘be*all-locdl ‘man, and won ‘t be anybody ‘come in.  The only-People who
come down here will be ones who come only for a visit, they wont.go.ar-
ound the place. See what I mean. DNobody will know they have anything to
do with it. There wont be man one. down here. You pick the man. “All we
are going to do i§ train him. -The man you pick. I: will take him to Chi-
cago with me for couple of weeks or maybe to New York. -Let him stay
there. Let him see everything, then I will put him in business. .I'll
rent the building in his nasme, nothing will ‘be -in my neme, will be lo-
cal, the only man we have here will be that one crap shooter. He will
never speak to us on the street. Nobody will ever know him. 411 1 want
to do is train and finsnce. Put its got -to be local. Let him find the
building, put in his office, end the eqguipment will start coming to him
marked paid. Everything paid. He bought and paid Tor it. .

In other=words 1f:we made & deel then I would not have to worry sbout
Will Wilson, District Attorney, or anybody else.

I em going to get to Will %ilson. Wy man may come to you. 4 mean
my lawyer, end believe me you have got to tell my lawyer everything.
That's right.

That's why L say if you are opposed to-Joe.Cunningh§m,.then;I have got.
to take who you tell me to teke. I would like for it to be Joe Lunning-
ham. .

in other words it will all be off of me. You will take care of .the DA,

Rengers, snd everypody.

I won‘t who ever is in cnarge of the thing will, my lawyer.

How you xnow he cen do it7 ‘ »

ﬁe are going to do it but my.lewyer is'gOingitO:do that. &y lawyer is
going to do what I tell him. - Would you go.with my lawyer to %ill Wilson
or would you telk to Will Wilson first.

i might do'it after he has been felt out.

He has slready been felt Ouf.

ﬁe has?

Yes; he has already been felt out. After I make my deel with youl am
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crawling out of the picture. I don't want to discuss it with you any more.

Is the FBI

They are all right.‘ Don't worry about the Government. ‘I don't worry
about any of them, they are not going to bother us, in any shape form or
fashion. :

They are kindly rOugh.

I don’ 't care how rough they are they sre not going to bother us. They
are not going to bother us.

Let me tell you something about Joe Uunningham. Joe Lunningham knows to
win. In fact we had Dean Gsuldin in Uhicego at the 1ast Forld ceries,
not tnis lacst time the one before. :

You had Smoot. Schmid?
Yes,.they all csme to Chicego and sit in our boxes.
That's right.

The whole crew, end they know who we are. We glso qcnf them on to Washington.
Wie had the unusuasl case to come up. ¥e had Tom Ylark too. Tom Ylark knows

o ana A NS Ge Yoz

who we are., We had the wnususl case to come up.

Jones tells sbout a kid boy associated with them who got in trouble over

the draft with a Lt. on the West Coast. The first Lt. was paid $500 by this
kid. for a 6 months deferment. The Lt. gets knocked off in California and
gets some time. He sguawks snd tells.who has paid him &and how much.. They
immediately grab the kid. Jones made them defend him. .He goes before Judge
B. But two days before the trisl Judge B. loses 3 sons overseas. ' The only

3 children in his femily. He hears the trisl and finds the lid guilty and

the judge gives him 15 yeers. "The Judge gave him 211 he could to run con-
secutively. The kid had no record. Good kid. We went to bat for him to
try to do something for him. ¥e went to offering money from Tom Ulark up
on down. .lhe Juige was so prejudiced, .s0 bitter thet he geve him &n un-
reasonable sentence. Y%e have had no luck,. the kid is still-in.

* Looks like somebody like-Clark or Mennegen could get him out.

They wont buage an inch now, they eventually will but they won t yet.
(Remaining part of record casusl conversation).

Majority of conversation inzudible, concerns discussion of slot mechines.
Closing remarks by Guthrie that if arrangements could be made with big

boys in Chicago to stesrt as they have arranged it, they could -start in the county
and &1l make big money.

TFLEPHONE CALL FROH PAUL JONES IN CHICAGO TO GEORGE BUTLER,
NOVEMBER '3, 1946, OPERATOR 6440 in CHICAGO
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Stating they will be in Dalles Tuesday with "top" people. . Wants Governor's Suite
to Adolphus for several days.. Three from Chicago; two from Las Vegas. Make re-
servations Paul Jones & party. Has Gun ordered. Uuns are hard to get. Wants
room big enough where they can have conference end-there will not have to be

any going out and in.

i
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MEETING BETWEEN PAUL R. JONES, JACK KNAPP,

PAT MANNING, SHERIFF-ELECT STEVE GUTHRIE, DALLAS
COUNTY; AN "DETECTIVE GEORGE BUTLER, DALLAS PO-

LICE DEPARTMENT, HELD AT HOME OF STEVE GUTHRIE,

DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVIMBER 7, 1946.

We heve told STEVE that he's going to have & clean edministration end that we're
going to guicde him and not embarrass him in any way, shepe, or form. The pro-
grem is just this , horse booking, slot machines, dice, numnbers, everything.
Wie're going to keep'it clean. JVe're going to teke over guietly. VWe're not
going to embarrass him. We've got ebout & month and a hali left before he

takes office, and it will tzke 2 month and a half to get things set up.

Now, on that starting immediately, I've got something to say about that. If
you stert immedietely you're gonna immediately have trouble with scme of these
people, '

e'v
thes

got & month and & nalf, We've got to get & building to service and house
machines, these slots and merble tables end all.

(X I ¢]

Well, that may be true.
ve!ll pick z locel men who will be the froni men for that. OSo far as everybody

knows, he's the man who's putting these machines in, the local man. We put the
morey up anc train him and advise him and show him how to set up.

Have you got that man?

KNAPP: Well, we've got 2 lot of prospects. ¥#e have got & half dozen.

M:

m
.

=

e}

e}

(X3

You can't go out on the street. Then it leeks out and he's preparing znd ar-
ranging. You know what I mesn? ' 8 ~ \ ’
o .

We got & helf dozen.
I'de rather weit.
I'd rather weit too. .

You can't be too hasty about these things. I1I'd¢ rather wsit ancé sacrifice.
1'd rather sscrifice two or three months.

%ell, my iGea in starting, end this is the only resson. YWhen he goes in, he's
gonna close everything.

He's got a pretty good point there.
I want him to close this men too. See whet I meen? Now, this man's not gonna

get active. Maybe he's only going tc have & half dozen machines going by the
time this man takes office. V¥hen this man tskes office, he %10?eé everything.
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This man too. Evefything goes down. He closes all the operators. This man
Will stop, too, which he actuelly will be stopped. Then he starts out egain.

He's gonne start first.
He sterts first. See what I mean?

I don't think it exposes you so if you throw a man in business who hasn't been
in business beiore as soon as he takes office.

But could you come out now with four or a half dozen machines under this pre-
sent system. )

Yes, under this present sdministration. I can come out with eight or ten mach-
ines. 1 cen get the County Judge to go to BILL DECKER &nd tell BILL DECKER.

I cen t go to BILL DFECKEE myself and tell him I want to run s few machines.
He's going out; he's goi two more months. " want to get you 2 little money,
BILL." 7You see, then theyr'e gonne be spotting for the machines,

I see

°

¥hen I telk to the County Judge, I'm not promising for nothlng. I telk to the

County Judge just like I do the Sheriff.

The
dow

po-3

mechines th
2 S

app
o they = do

o8 (D

they see? Is there ezny kind of county charge or tax.

v
Q
(1]

2100 tax on ezch one and the Council sllows the mechines.
Oh no, it's fixed with the Vice Sguad.

For the machine, in other wora It isn't & thing that's legitimately open or
anyth1ng’ :

5
3

Ttts open but -

GEORGE: It's over-looked.

19))
e

It's protected. .

Thet's what I mean. If's over-looked.

I understand when they cell in cdown theré, they go out and pick upe.
Pick up & few.

Yhen they've got & drive on? Vnen they've got the neat on? Publicized by the
newspapers.

That's right. Then they pick up & few and they teke pictures of them bresking
'em up, you know.
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M: I see.

G: Cne thing I'd like to ask PAUL here. He's pretty much a planner from what I
hear him say end pretty wise in the wsy of politicians, etc. Working for the
city like I do and knowing how more or less vicious some of these boye are in
the locel set-up, I just wonder how he would go about moving in. I know
glmost in my mind thet he has plans slresdy mede within the orgenization

thet they have. How are you going ebout moving in?
P: There'll be no gun-play becezuse I can tzke BURHNS.

St Well, now, there's some rough boys. .
P: I know but BUENS will go with me. 211 right, when BUENS goes with me, that
eliminates AL MELDOWS and those fellows. :

S: Well, I know AL MEADOWS and all them. They're three times losers and all
that. They've got the wrong kind of people hooked up in some of their busi-
nesses, but - '

P: MEALDOWS is the hesd of the slot machines.

Well, there's been four killings here, and you know it yourself - Paul,
there's four boys here that'll kill anybody when they get reacdy, end 211 they
heve to do is get $10,000, &20,000 or 30,000, end they'll do it. £nd that's
the boys that I'm worried sbout, those four. I'm not worried. I meen I can
talke care of myself. I cen choot 'em end they're paid for. But they're going
to meke it rouvgh on me by shooting somebody else, I'm afrasid.

o
ve

G: The thing we're getting into -

[l
SEr
on

They've been here and have the thing?

No, "they don't have it.

ae

-

wn
o

No, they don't have it. They're the trigger men.

P: The muscle man. They're thieves. They even steal slot machines {rom the
Syndicate and sell 'em back to them,

That can be eliminsted. That you'll find anywhere.

=

™m
ve

Oh, i don't cere how we eliminate 'em.
¥: Regerdless of where you go, you find that in smegll anc¢ big counties. A cer-
tein emount of petty thieves, you know that's &1l they ere. They should be run

out of town anywey.

S: I know znd I intend to run them out.
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That's where you come in.

I really went to run them out.

The Chief of Police end everybody élse, that's their business. If they are
undesirable characters, they have no business in the city.

- No, and I don't want them here.

So we see to it thet they are run out of town ourselves.
MR. MANNING, here's the deal.
C2ll me Pat.

0.%. Pet, this set-up here. There's & boy named EQE} GR FEN " There's a boy
nzmed JOHH SSAFFI, JUNIOR THOMAS, WAC BARNES,™%ia Whoelse?

A

1

‘:\4};‘11 ::g

Monk Wright.
MONK WEIGHT. ©Now, those boys are &1l up in the money now.
They should be run out oif .town.

I know they ought. ©Now, I feel like I can get rid of these boys. I would like
to get rid of 'em for good. 1 would like to tske them out here and get ria of
them, that's what I went to do, and if I Dosglbly can, I will. But I just
have to rum them out, they're gonne make it awful misereble for me. They

nit. They go either to San Antonio or Houston. They've got tie-ups all ov-

er Texes. I'm just telling you this because it's a thought. They go out

here and get_these boys, and they'll meke them come in here znd hit me and then
run. Hit and run.” Blow a safe, shoot somebody, take out. ¥%ell, it's hard to
keep those guys out when you don't know who they are. In other words, they

20 to Houston, znd pick up a boy and say "Come on, we got a place cased. Go
and knock it off and run." OSo what do you think of thet desl?

well, Sheriff, it's like I told you in the beginming on that. Nobody in their
right mind is goirg to come in here.

I think you got something there, t00.

beceuse I know all thece boys. I've had AL MEADOWS znd all of them come to me.
They come to me with &ll klndc of propositions, end I told them I don't want
no part of it. "Some guy's selling slot. meachines, "they come tell me. "We'll
go get gll of his machines. How much will you give us for it?" I tell them

I don't went thece machines. :

fihere do they get these machines? -
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Some other operator. They tell us, "We'll go -" In fact they did go out here
to old lady SNYDER'S place, you know. Backed a truck up there and took all
of her eouipment out. ook it 211. An operetor here in town backed a truck
up ‘and took all of the eguipment. But AL MFADOWS and JOHNNHIE and DELOIS'GEEEEF
and those people eare not goinz to bother you in no shape or form. ™" o

But here's what 1 really had on my mind, is the loczl gambling syndicete,
BINTON and MILLER and those fellows.

That's right. They tie up.

They meke a big lot of cash, you see, end they might not want to take this
lying down. They might want to {ight, you see?

The teke right now - I know this, the take now -~ net for one man out of the
policy geme is one million & year net. That's his net.

iell, have you no such thing as a mouthpiece for this syndicate:

Yes, but he's gone. He don't stay here. There's about 25 or 30 people trying
to getldim, snd he steys up in Montzna.

He left here when the town went down before, when they had a little trouble
down here. They &ll run out of town. They closed everything down. He ain't
come back here and as long as I'm here, he won't come bsack. :
But he's still running the town.
fets still running the town.

rom Montena.
He won't come back because his number two mén got killed here.

het's his name, BINYON? |

BINYON.,

PEXNIE BINYON. )

Nt o e T ST DA AN R T L

Hzve you ever heard ebout him up there?
No, never have.

He's e pretty big men.

I'd like to meke notes. Do you mind?

No, have you got something to meke them on?
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1‘et';.'s get him a piece of paper. -t
Hereiyog are. |
Jot these names down. I can write on this.
Bennie Binyon, B-I-N-Y-O-N.

You mentioned one of the present fellows here.
What was his name, ANGELOTTI? S

JOHhNIE GRASSAFFI

Ts he an Ttelien oyt

Yes, Boy, be's a killer.

What's his lést naﬁeé

G R ASSRARF F I

Thls JOHNNIE tough, is just a locel boy.
Yes, but he's in ke money.

He 's the one who does the killing for ?'em.
He s the trigger man.

He handles dope..~Heus got three or four whores working for him. He's

got three Cadillacs that crulse up and down the streets with gals in:'em.
Where are_fhe city police? Vhere do.fou;come'in? ' : .
this 1s a different phase of the work tha n I'm in. I'm on vacation now.

I'm gonna have him transferred to the Vice'Squad.

I don't know. - They pick thece girls up.. They've a-policyﬁhere of picking. them
up regularly and letting them pay fines and suggesting to them to discontinue.
It's a regular set-wp. Therels 1400 of them & month go through there.

A situstion like that a month certainly departs the law. 1 mean, that's the
time you should go right on through and prosecute, beceause they are a menace
to society. .When you get in office, you should go out &nd bring them in.
After 211, you got & law heres You don't have to tske things like that from
those petty hoodlums. Yor what? They -only embarrass you agein while you're
in office. BMaybe the Sheriff,ridicules him going out in the street and shoot~
ing up ¥ain Street, whatever your main street is here.-
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S: Oh, they do it too. They do it. Walked up here - You know what happened no
so very long azo? This LOIS GREEN, he's power crazy.

st
o

-~

P.‘ That's the one 1 was telling you about. Let me tell it; it's & funny storyﬁ‘

S:: About the street car deal? Is that what you mean?

P: No, I'm gonne tell about shooting this guy through the house.

et

S et me tell him ebout this street car deal.

M: 4t home they get caught every time they walk the strzet. We have certzin squad.
over tnere, you know. They come out and get some of these certain fellows
here. Every time they wslk, they won't let them walk the strest. Put 'em right
in their car, right to the bureau. Keep 'em there for two..or three nights,
unless they gat sprung before, Every time they walk the street.

S: I'11 show you how tough this GREEN thinks he is, snd he is tough. He gets on
the front on the car track, street car treck, end the street car man rings his
bell for him to get off, and he just sits right on it. So the street car man

just keeps ringing his bell for him to get off, and he wouldn't get off.
So finally LOIS stopped his car right on the track, got out, pulled his gun
out, and went up and broke the window and said "If you ring that bell again,
I'1l blow your head off™".

M: Well, he's not tough; he's crazy.
S: He's been tough. I mean. We know what he's done.
#: He's probably out of his mind. He belongs in & cell. That's right.

S: That's right.

M: The touzhest guys I know, you never get a word -out of them for four hours.
Those are the tough guys that I kxnow. The guy that you just described as a
tough guy, he's no tough guy.

G: Now here'w what's -

R

M: They should be driven out of town or kept in the can, and you can tell them

that you'll see to it that he is.

Heres's what STEVE don't want end here's whet's happened. The reason this guy
is running around like he is. He does that promiscuously, yousee. Like PAUL

P

was fixinz to t=11 you ebout him shooting up & house with a machine-gun down
here, Well, he didn't do it, but had it done. He'll come up and say, "Yeszh,
I did it, MR. BUTLER. I'm not a bit sorry.

You would heve done it yourself
if he had done you that way." fell, he cen go right down thers znd get those
indictments guashed. They don't went to have to put up with that kind of
deal. 1In other words, you end the District Attorney have been elected on a
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more or less clean up ticket. To get rid of the gang, 2nd it's been a source
of embarrassment to the Police Department. We file on them and they go down
there and you say "bingo® -

They never put one in the penitentiary.

You remember we had a new District Attorney elected. All right, so you bring
in a nurder indictment agzinst GREEN, or you bring in any kind of a warrant
on Green that you want on him, and he's not going to get quashed in that
grand jury, not under WILL.

I don't think so.

1 Enow he's not.

I gon't think so either, not under WILL.
He's not going to get it.

Tell iir. M§§§£@Qw5bout this bird shooting up the house Paul, you had some

story there you wantad to tell.

(PAUL JOWES tells the story of GREEN'S going to the home of a dope geddlar,
sitting out in front in the car weiting until the man comes home. GREEN
doesn't see the man until he's goinz rizht in the door, so they go around to
the side of the house and get & view throuzh one window of about where the
man is. He then shoots the man through the wall clear tarough the side of
the house.)

Tihat does that sound like to the Police Department? The next day they see what
has happened here.

oS

Something wrong with the Police Depariment.

-

Yes, where are they?
This is all so petty, so smzll.

The lay, they don't go at night. ‘The only man you got to worry about,STEVE,

- is the fellow who goes to church every Sunday and you don't know who he kill-

ed. That's the guy you got to worry about; and you don't know that he killed
anybody.

You know yourself how many have been killed this year. I don't want zny of
that stuff on me.

Ordinarily when two veople like that tangle, like LOIS GREEN kills POOLE or
POOLE kills LOIS GREEN, they don't even mention it in the paper. Why should
they mention it? Here's & cduple of dope fiends. One killed the other.

#ell, they encourage it in Chicago, because that's the only way you can do it.
Let them teke care of themselves. Let them kill each other.
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But that has nothing to do with it. Those things are petty.

Now, when you get in office, you know &ll of the prominent end most popular
petty thieves.

I know them 2ll.

You can call them in immediately and lay the law down to them. You know how

to talk to them. It's your business.

I sure do. I know how to talk to them.

That's all. - _

fiell, let's let him alone. STEVE can tend to them.

Oh, I know. That's his business.

Really the only thing you men are interested in is a legitimate go?
That's right. It's just a matter of our business is &ll it is.
Well, you've branched out, I understend, a little bit.

ihat do you mean?

Well, some of these other towns, like New Orleans, meybe. The same type of
orgenization in other words that He's proposing to us.

hell, they all get slong.

Yes, that'w what I mean. If it works, it should work.

One hand watches the other, znd it keeps business in the family. That way
thinzs are done, whether it's in New York, Chiczgo, or New Orleans.

Well, you see, there may be some difference in the temperament of the people
in Chiczgo and down here.

=

No.

Something else, here as it is, znd I don't like the set-up, the District
Attorney is tied up with the Sheriff and the Council, etc., ané you cant!'
indict anybody in Dallas County for enything.

If they've zot the money.
In other words, there's & fix for zny indictment in Dzlles, Texas. A1l you

got to do is have the money. Now, 1 don't want to tie myself down as to
where--— *n other words, if PAUL keeps himself{ clean and if his men keep
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themselves clean and don't get into any trouble, everything's all right.
But if they get into trouble, I'll indict them &as nuick as 4+ will anybody, and
I want them to know that. But, in other words, I want that clear.

I told you STEVE that I wouldn't tolerate it myself.

I know we don't in Chicago. We don't have that kind of people around.

There's one thing we won't tolerate at all, and that's thieves, murderers, dope
peddlers. Thoce things are out. ¥e don't have nobody around us, nor will
let anybody be around us that are connected with it in eny way, shspe, or form.

I understand. Oh, I understand that.

As we are to keep our slot machines going, because we absolutely have no love
for them at 211.

Wnat do you think about that firm?
I 3on't know anything about it.

You don't know anything ebout it?

I just met #R. JOKES not so long ago.

m

¥ell, you've kinda sold us, PAUL hes, on his know here. In other words, hi
knowledge of the town and political set-up.

He does. He knows everything thet's going on.
That's wnat I had heard.

Yesgh, he knows. |

Perticularly the 1ast'couple of days;

He's a pretty good fellow. §

Fe know ourselves that, being a law enforcement officer and & good one, 4 feel
like I am, I know I am. ‘e know that the money is going to be going somewhere.
‘e know there's going to be dice games, and so I don't feel badly ebout talking
gbout it, because I like to play cerds, meybe shoot a little dice myself, and,
you know, &t the right time and right place. But we have got - Another thing
you might be able to help PATUL on. Rkaturally, I'm interested in a good offer.
I went to ¥now aporoximately whet it would be worth to me to put this thing
over, because I walked my feet off znd I worked like & dog, and it's worth an
awful lot to me to take &z chence, for it's teking & chence in a sort of way.

In other words, I want to know what it's going to be worth to me.
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fell, you can't séy. But I'm sure it'll be worth your while.

furniture and how much
nad went into his cam-

As you can see from STEVE'S house, he needs a little
it's going to take to get it. £11 the ready cesh he
peign.

You can get all of
I spent everything

the furniture you went, but you cnn't get that long green.
I had.

I know that it has been more or less of an embarrasssment to him to hsve to stand
sround here.

us, he'll be doing well in ten or Fifteen years, 1'll sey.
Everybody's heppy. BEverybody's got beautiful homes, living comfortably, go
away a month or two at a time. That's all I could tell you. Like 1 say, I
won't lie to you or tell you what you can look for or expect; - Because I
wouldn't want to lie to you. I dort like to do business that way.

I 'he stays around

Now, look. Let me tell you this. I want to get this straight with you, PAUL.
In other words, the only thing that you are going to expect from me is pro-
tection, that's all?

Thet's all.

But
protection on gambling,

The only thi
That's e117?

wait, you can go a little further.
nothing else.

ng you expect irom me is

That's ell.

Wothing else. I want to get that straizht.
Something I'm chalnst, tna+'s dope peddlers, pickpockets, hired killers.
That's one thing I cant stomach and that's the one thing the fellows up there

won't stand for, things like thet. They even go to heedgusrtérs and ask them

why they don't do something about it.
be mede and it will be done. Oh, we're
don't help the office. It doesn't holp

.
.

#ell, now, I'm going to be offered =z

big sum of money here in a

" they don't,’ tnny say a change will
agaLns things like that. It rezlly
you out on ghe street.

few days by the

loc,l psople, by somebody who's not ‘exactly one of the locsl boys but who can
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tzke up where the locsel boys left off.
you it's way up in the money. iow,
good organizers or not.
I want somebody,that's businesss.

pers

It dontt mean 1t'11 last longer.

t

E
E,
:

R
O e -

P: Iits like I told ycou. How thic
going to be in want. Ifven i7
go'no to let bim be in want.
dentals.
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The most money it comss but

i
x months getting st
ke furniture and
minor things.

I won't tell you the sum, but I'1l tell
onally, 1 don't know whether they are

I don't know whether they can orgenize this thing.

don't last long.
1 t0ld him. I ¢t, he's not
, we're not
s like thsat,



| . .
S: Wwell, I know.

, P: 1 told STEVE, I seid, we may be so slow that he may wonder when are they going

| to get 211 of these things started? When is PAUL going to do 21l of these

! things, that he said he was going to do? We are only going to do them as fast

| ' as we can and not jeopardize you and ourselves, and if we cen make & million

| dollers a month in & business-like manner, we are going to make it. If we can

' only meke a hundred dollers a month, if that's the way it is, then it's &
hundred, and that's 211 it is. But your're not going to be jeopardized nor

: are we going to jeopardize ourselves beczuse we're not money hungry. DUow, if

| L come in here like I told you and suppose I get you a flat proposition thet

| you're to give it all to me for a flat sum, we'll say $50,000. I', going to

| give you $50,000 the day you teke office, and everything's mine. Suppose the

| strength isn't here. Suopose I'm having a lot of trouble getting these things

; because you've got to do this in a business-like mznner. I've got $50,000

; I've got to zet. Now, I'm going to get it if I have to sacrifice you to get

it. I've elready given you $50,000.

Cr

You're right.

g

‘ ind when you lay cown at night, thsa illow is goi to fee ike s g0 ricks
| Anc wh lay t night, thet pill g to feel like it' t bricks
| in it because you're not going to be eble to sleep. You've got that pressure

: on you. DPecszuse I'm gzoing to be at that front door.

: M: Sure, Once you get orgeanized, you don't have to worry about money. Everything
will roll in a nice cuiet manner, in a business-like way. You don't, he don't
heve to worry about it personzlly. Everybody will be happy, I'm sure.

S: Do you think that there's any wey that they can find out that there's & tie-up
between here and up there in Chicago?
P: No.

4 Papu - ) 1 .
i M: So far as we're concerned, we don't want it. Naturally:we don t want it, I'm
sure. ) '

X: There'll be nobeay know.

b; We're not going to come from Chicago down here.

S:  In other words, they'll all be locsl boys?

M: All locel fellows. We're leaving that to him. He's reprecenting us.

95}
e

£11 right, now. I've talked to PAUL.

.

trying to keep themn, like he cells, the muscle men, those
e can be celled in, you know.

M: #11 we're doing i
petty - These pe

S: You've heard of the Texas Rengers?

=

Yes
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Well, look. PAUL thinks or says thet he can teke care of them. I've got 1o
be sure of that because if they think that I'm crooked. They think if I'm
taking any money they can go to the Attorney Yeneral and have me impeached.

STEVE, a2s I told you before, 1 don't even want you to admit to yourself, let
glone anybody else. L don't want you to even admit to yourself that you're
taking eny money.

Then, the Hancers didn't do nothing about it? .

No, but what 1'm tryinz to get at, can PAUL tzre care of the Fangers? That's
it. ; : : .

Ee told me that. Put without &ll of these promises and assursnces that he would
take care of these boys, I wouldn't even think about coming here. I meen, the
thig is as, end it should be, that you wouldn't worry zbout a thing. Now, when
I come down here, I cen't go bzck end tell my group 2ll of these thigs go back
and lie to 'em, and cey he's =211 right, he's going to take care of everything.

1 got to know what I'm talking ebout. That's why I make notes and teke names
back, so i know what I'm telking ebout. ‘ ,

Kow, thet's just it. Another thing, the new D.A. thet's going in, PAT. He's
& young boy, GI, conscientious, got money, & lot, above the averaze, vell
above the averesge. He don't cere etout being District Attorney, ie wants to
be Governor. ©Now he's going to try to make & name for himself, you can see
that. ¥hat do you think zbout the possibilities? PAUL seys he can get him.
Row, what do you think about the possibilities of getting to & man like thet?
Do you think it can be done? '

Ch, certsinly. Yes.»

He'll have to play ball with someone.

Lo you know him? 4 | ' §

thy, sure. H; krows him. People you } know, yoa éan't come out in the cold.
As a matter of fact; PAT only supports me.

I know that, but I was just_asking.}

k11 of these people heve to be tslked to. It don't mztter who they are, they
have to be egpprosched by certzin people. There are certzin wesys of doing it.

#e'll see, I've never been in politics before. o l'm as ignorant zs that
piece of cactus out there about politice, end Ifve got to know = little bit
sbout them. In other vords, I don't want to get my head cut off, end you don't.

t's like I told you. Iou con t went me - Maybe I spent last nignt with the
istrict Attorney. You don 't went me to go to the District £ttorney and sey
got the Sheriff fixed.

Laoe Mo B oo ]
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: So don't -ask meif 1 got ‘the District Lttorney fixed.

Oh," I'm not trylng to-ask that. But, see, I'm always afraid of GONZAULLAS.
Long. fiolf GONZAULLAS. Tou've heard of him. - . T i

STEVE, listen, -if I didn'tLhave -~ let me tell yOu.something.v If I ¢idn't have
the District Attorney, it's common sense I wouldn't want you. - #hat good would
the Sheriff be? He wouldn't -be here, because what good are you- 1f you haven't
got the others happya

1 say that I'm just ignorant.. .

That's the wey it is up'in Chicego. Bverybody's heppy. 1f the District
Attorney indicts you, you never even contact certzin people. . You never even
see him. 4f you see them out on the street, you wouldn't even know thenm.,..

I wouldn't make en attempt even to come down here if I dldn't tnlnk for a min-
ute that he knew what he was doing. ,

"ell ‘you 'know PAUL hes been here for. sometime.. He's been active and

quietly getting around.. ‘But l've mede some checks about PAUL here a-while. back
myself. I think he's told you about it, &nd I know that he hasn't done any-
thing outside, you know, that we could pin on him. .You know there's: some good
people here. » S ',

You! re not through checking him yet?

Well, we can't afford to.  JACK'S recommended him very. hlghly, and that's good
enough for me. . . .

Oh, JAbK'b a good boy, I can tell that. ,But &nother thing, too, this group
that I just beat.. They hate-me. . I.don't know why.:  Because they were beat, L

. guess. -1 slipped up.-on.'em, -end h 2 chlsellea them and everything, and they hate

me end they're:going to.be after.me. --I know they- are. »They re gonna be bit-
ing, so I'm’ going to- have to be doubly carefulo ..

What b"EVE was telling you about that - bunch hatlng him, - and that they were gonna
set every kind of trap. A .

They know he is the boss and- they’ all ‘have to. respect him . He.don't have to
worry sbout that. You shouldn't worry about none-of ‘them.. All of :those you
worry about, 1'11° guarantee you they've got sleepless nights already:. Just wor-
rying about what you re going -to do already. ;

Just like GARRETT calling you end- telling you What a Buday he was of" yours.
i1l guarantee you,they'll a1l be- your buddies.

They'll g1l be .on your.51de and fight t0~be'on your side. They'll give you
deals and offer you things. ' They'll &1l come to you. e
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People have been here from all over the country. Word got sround, you know,
that STEVE don't-like this local :crowd and is gonna run them out. -

———— e e -

How much money is spent for dice in your. corporation?

I don't know what the set-up is. I haven't talked to PAUL. -1 don't 'know what
he had in mind. We up there, we don't believe in it. One thing 1'm against,
always was sgeinst. I don't like, like 1 was telling you last night, five or
six joints in the radius of six blocks, a joint every block. .That's one thing
L 'have always talked sgainst. - I like one: big spot and that's all.. Out in the
country, cut of-the city entirely. 4in the city maybe. you have a.dice game in
one block and two blocks maybe you have another-dice geme in one block &nd two
blocks maybe you have another dice game, horse bettlng, what you call the book
parlors, or whatever ‘you call them. _ _ :

The way it has looked ‘here,’ the Snerifi who ix the present Sheriff, SMOOT SCHMID,
made an sgreement with the city and with the City Coumcil: and- the manager‘if

he would stey out of the city, they would stay out of the county. So -the
Sherifi never comes in the city and the city never goes in the county.  But

he is paid, the Sheriff is paid out of the city, that he will have no- dice

games in. the county. Now, how about that?

Well, that's under the present. set-up..

Yesh, now, what do you think? - Do- you think comebody s gonna start hollering
when we- think we'll put: some places in the- county? o

Yie're only gonnanput_one‘place in. .

Well, I know.

811 we need is one spot. -That's gll.. 1'm in favor of one big -spot and that's

Sorta like the'Top of-the Hill.- ﬁeve you ever heard of the Top of the Hill.

: - No, l'm not -acquainted with this country at all,

Ch, l gﬁess therefs-asslo,ooo1or'#205000 limit;_zROGER'LACI and. all of these big
people go out there. It's the biggest game. . :

in the coumty?

No, out of the county. It's 20 feet out of the coumty, but ell Uallas goes

. there because there's no place.

. There's no such.thing as a big joint place in town &t ell. There was one place

in Cook and Lee County and you could throw a stone over there. : The place is
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--afford to- lose, unless they can af?ord to- gamble.

., 1

there and they 211 wind 'up with the City of Chicago. . The:Loop, 21l Chicago
and all surrounding -suburbs wind up right in this Lee County. - -There's just
one place and there they all wind up every night..; e City's closed;'it's
qulet; and there's nothing golng there. EEA - :

They're all in the city.v Al11 the hotels have.got dice games in them. ‘Maybe
there's about six or eight hotels running every. day.- S

You got no jurisdiction in:the city, do you?

- Oh, yeah; - I'm over the entire county. 1'm over the city end the county.

You put the heat on those.

A1l 1've got to.do is tell them té fun'off "if 1 want to, in the- 01£y or the
county. . But the way -the thing has been rum;  there's no dice games-in the
county, they're.all in- the city. - But your ides 4eto get in - the county to
get the: city. _ ' , . : : e
You teke the Chicken Bar out here. - If that wes the only big dice game.
Wihere?

The Uhicken Bar.

Oh, men, that would be & set-up..

Teke that :Chicken Bar -there and:put you a dice game in.there.

Oh, manl

e don? t want his pitty patter.. We don t vent, nobody . in there unless they can

3

‘ However, PAUL,. that's & little close in, that place there, -don't you think’

It's in the county.

Yesh, Iiknow;itiis. B

And it's Qn'aﬁ?iptersecfipp.

Tt's gomne be a good set wp. |

Thé city boys, the bélias SyndiCate muscledﬁa'Fért Worth ﬁén out saméhow.
BROWNING, a fellow by'the name of . BROwNTNG who is way - up in the money.

"" IR s o TR

ngg&wﬁﬁLTON got a Diece of that. game. ‘That's the one I was telling you about.

o g

.Theyfhad~it just in Terrent Cowmty, which is Fort Worth, .just across the 'road,
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just 30 or 40. feet from the Dallas County line, and the Dallas boys muscled in
somehow, : I don't know how they 'did it in ‘his county and pushed him out, -end
‘now the Dallas boys have the biggest percentage of the -teke of that gmme.

P: Well, the reason for that, FRED has. gone 'broke snd many.times out there.
FRED, every night after they close, be brings all of the money in and bets it
on the horses the next day. _

S: Oh, I ses.

P: He's probably the biggest individual horse better in the cowntry. 1t's one of
the first games I ever heerd of that they?ll' teke his check. . There!s been times
out there when he couldn't pay off in cash, but they tzke his. check because he
was cepable of raising it & thg next mornlng end .he's paid off a lot of ‘times

.out there with a: check.

S:  But it's & big, blg game.
P: And he had to take this man in for money.

S: DALTON? . Well, I wanted to try to explain -that you so you Would Xnow that the
county has never had any dice games. lhey ve had some snezk ‘games.

M: You see, I try to be frank and honest w1th-youa .I came here,“I want to listen
to you. I reelly want to be honest and frank.  That's what: you want, isn't it?

S:  Sure.

M: I don't rum any. of those places:up theré, gambling or anything 1ike that. I
got my own territory. I got certain business:that.l teke care of for:the last
16 or 17 years. :I do.very well, -living comfortably worry about nothing. As
far as the set-up, these places like dice rooms or ‘horse rooms-and things like
that, that!'s like another: department I'would call it: -I have-a.fellow sitting
here with me that 'runs a ‘certain game..- He:could Juet give:it to you'in-a min-
ute. He could tell you what to expect-and all that sort of stuff, you see.
But I have my own concession, end that's the erd.

G: I see.
Me That's why I'm 1istening. - They sond'me}here.and'say;:?Weli go on snd see what
: they have and come back! and might be if:youre happy -with the .thing and &l1,
. I come back and talk turkey, tell you what to expect, that the dice will de
best for you and what should be done in that deal.
S: That's right.- He .5 got to because I don't know.
G: PAUL knows more about the set—-up then- we do.;'

. M: - -0f .course, I know the things they re»d01ng up north and all of that. Instead
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| of having ten or twelve like they used to have. years ego, every other block.

i . . It wes 1like a fine dress show, and none of them do. any good;: just a lot of.

? noise, & lot of racket and that's.ell.: So they eliminated all of -thet. . The
City . of Chicago has been so clean the last ten or twelve:years you couldn't
buy & book in-Chicago. You have got to go to New York also. . You can't walk
the street with a scratch in your pocket.  If your cops would see the scratch
sheet in your pocket, they could put you in J&il

wm
..

What do they file on them for?
. M: Pardon? .

I S:  What do they charge "em with.
& ambllgg. Disorderly conduct.
S ‘Oh; is that right?

? B Disorderly conduct, not gambling. They seé four or five fellows on the corner
of & news-stand in New York, they'll put them all in. jail, 811l four of them.

8¢ I didn't know that.

M: Oh, sure. LaGuardis cleaned that up pretty good.

S: The fellow was pretty good.

iz Sure.: Lot of the fellows had one-big spot out of. the city. ‘They had a Riviera
- there and they would mske' seven million or ten million a year, only on -one spot,
and the 01ty s nice end clean.

C': Ye&ho )

-

St They booked it. all there too.

| ¥ Yes, all.. One spot. 'That's what you should have here to keep the town nice and
i Clean. % & + 8 N

| S: Grand Prairie, Grand Prairie, GFORGE. Grand Prairie, wouldn't that: be a spot
- for them. . CLL _ )

G: Yegh.
M: You get out in the outskirts. You get yourself'a nice spot, and that's what you

i want, one spot.  You got nbvthing to’'contend with.: You got that one.spot. ' You
: got it going good, you got & place going. o :

™m
(1]

You got a club.

4
0

(13

'Oh, yeah, The plece I had -reference to. They have about thirty slots around
there. They have seven dice tables end a.-huge room for booking. 'lt used to be
a country club, golf course,” you know. - They bought that out. 1t's-a huge
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building. How they have their-own dining room, have three cooks up’ there.
That's the only place. ' So- far as.Chicago 1s concerned, that®s out. There’s

nothing going.in Chicago. ‘The orly thing we have in Chicago.there is what we
call -a Commission office. . We have a room maybe zbout three times this size.
They go in there and bet on.the basepall. They have a ticker and the. basket-
ball  and football. .That's a big thing. all over in Chicugo.

St Well, it's trying to get. big here, but: nobody knows how to run it.  They got
football -cards-and a few things.

'H h"’e'have,some"w;rer;yvgcod.men'on-thgxt in-Chicago.3 Theyfrg,the;fops in that figld.
B What_do”you-think abouﬁ the policy.here?'”or.do-you ﬁnowgahything:about.it?ﬂﬁ
M: Well, that's my business. FPolicy. i .

S Is.it? Weil;'now, theyfVe got*about;eight wheels here.

M:-. Policy is my business¢-jI've beenjdoingfthat for‘i7jyears.

S: It's awful big here. |

Ge Thére are some of the wheels here-that'are'running‘twovdrgwings a'day.

#: . I told you that last night. He said four or five, and:I said they can't rum
§ ‘but two a day. A.M. and P.M. . : : L

S: . Thatfs right;-7.00\in_theﬁmorning end 7.00 at night.
H: - ot 7.0 1in the morning? |
1 . Ss Yes,,they do.
: ‘Ks  ¥ell, it miaht pay-. : o . 5
E: ¥igll, in Chiczgo they rm at 2.00. o'clock in the afternoom. . They have thelr
: first drewing, then they go out and.give the Deople the results. Then.they-come
back at 8.20 and have the second drawing.. . , . :
3 S: . I think they play a day behind.here all the time.
i G: They run: $3,000 or $4,000 a.day.
i Fhat? '
i Ge Policy.
‘ He That's 'a11? You mean &ll the wheels?
| : Gz .Oh, yeah. One man.. 9Just -one man makes §3,000 or $4,000 a:day -on that.

i s You mean they hendle -
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Oh no, that!s just the percentage this one man gets. He gets about 45 or 50
per cent. , ; :

; This man. we're talking about draws around a- million in a year, that one we're

talking sbout.
In eight‘wheéls?
Ten.

Ten wheels.

- Close to $60,000 a year.

#60,000.

"AMaybe more.

fihite people don't play the policy.

We don't have them in"Chicago.~ They don‘t know the first ‘thing about it.
They don't know what they're tslking about becesuse its always written up as a
penny or nickel game and white people won't take bets, but niggers have got to

It's always two bits here, mostly.

- Two . bits?

You play twp bitso

You éan play a nigkel.

Can y;u ﬁlay:a_nickel? - ' _ 5

Yesh, & nickel'or'g dime. |

How . big ‘are’ the tickets’

Well, it's -a regular policy'ticket about that long and about that wiae..
How many numbers‘on it?

ThreeArows.

There's two rows. on :one end and: three -

- From what number to what? ' One to seventy-eight or ninety.

.I don't have any idea about the numbers. - Here's the cnly. tning..»“e don"t know

a whole.lot because they won t ‘let us close enough.
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I1'd like to see audrawing.‘-They.use operators?

.Yes, they do.

You meanv§ou would like'to_sge alsheet?
Yesh, 1'd like.to see the results.

11 ge£ you one. ‘

Yéu cen get gll‘you“want down on Hall Street.

Do you have stations here? |

Yes.

lhey have wrlters who go around. the. whole neighborhood{

When~I wes a patrolman;~l saw a'bunch.of:policy.writers with tickets sticking

out of their pockets, picked them 21l up, picked about: eight of them up.. Charged
them with - What did I charge them with? ' Gaming? . Oh, I don't remember what -
the charge was. I think it was gaming and vag. . I vagged them, and they kept
putting it off and putting it off, and you know how hard it is to .remember nig-
gers, the next time they came in I didn't remember a.one of them. ' But come to
find out, not only didn't I remember them, but they had changed nlggers: and
social security cerds. .But it's a big thing. This policy. Very big.

Don't they have big front boys in Chicago?
There're never: any front boys. Never were.

(There followed further general dlscuscion of . the policy game in Chicago sim-
ilar to above.) , - v . ..

That's one thlng, since I'have been Wlth the: Department, there's never been
anything done ebout policy. : , - iy

- 4t's never been closed. There s never been a policy wheel raiaed and they

have the drawings right out in- the open. :
Yon't you think something should be done about that?

Yes, I do. I reslly do. ‘I sure do. Find out where the ten wheels are and
teke ‘all of their equipment, and they re-in bad shape.'  Printing press and
everything. e e

Close her down.

Naturally, when you tzke the machines, just hide them.

They have different color slips. Fink, yellow, green, white.. They have
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different names fof each nunber. I don'f know .& whole lot aBout it other than
- just what I've seen.because in the Department they keep. pretty cool -on those
thlngs. . . , ;

P: You see, here the‘D;A.-could keep one or two, then you would have something.

S: Viell, now the reasson there's so many. They're a greedy bunch of people. - Some-
body will get'something on .somebody -elsé.: Well, we'll give them a wheel and
let him hush up. Yo this FRIEDMAN killing here about ten years ago.. BENNIE
VLCKERS killed.Mr. FRIEDMAR. “o, in order.to keep Mrs. FRIEIMAN happy, -th&y-r—- -

““”ﬁer a wheel, and now 1 think she s got two or three. wheels.

U: Yo far as I know, BLNNIE:has*them=a11 but one,
8¢ Is that right. I-didn't know that.

'G: He has a-couple of wheels in Fort Worth, meybe more. You see, the niggers down
‘here go for thet policy in 2 big way. : -

5: Thet and dice. That's another thing. There'reiabout fifty nigger dice games
here and some of them ere big. They're not-contrqlled by anybody. Anybody.

! P: Well, 1 tell you what we can do wiih'thqse ﬁiggers;a I can ~'They'cleanea
out nigger town:one time. You remember, I t0ld you. EO

8¢ You mean: Borth Dallas?

! ~ P: 1.gt a nigger doctor over there.” I've known him for years. He had three things
| that he wanted to do. He's a very wealthy nigger, and there's .a lot of wealthy

} niggers here, but it's a restricted town. -There's no place they can go. . There's
? nothing they can do, :the stores don't ellow them -in.' Neimen:Marcus don't let

: them in, { don't .care who they are.- He wanted me to open a nigger night club.

f In fact he took me over there and met :the owner of Roseland. -He wantedﬂa sWanky
l nigger club.v He brought_v_wmwwggﬁN bhe was going to open. - e

; (further dlscussion by JONES followed reﬂardlng arrangements made .for the negro

| night c¢lub to -be built on the vround ‘that. Dr. SAMUELS donated to the city at

! Central and Hall). = - :

! (JOKES ‘also dlSCuES&d the negroes' ambition to have negro policemen on the po-
lice ;orce.)< 5 a .

G: The negro business here, it s a pretty big racket. They've a club out here now
‘ celled Cocoanut in the county. A : .

e e
- - -

* G: &g I wnderstand it from the conversation we had this morning, .you and the boys
are going ‘to look it over and then bring’ this other mean back here.

H: Vhat L want to know is can we take your word?

1
I
|
|
W 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 49



. - - - vy ‘.4& -
St Fe're négotiating.f Now, do-you thinkiii“woﬁld"be'a'gdodfidea for me'to do.busi-
ness with PAUL or anyone-else, or: do you think it would be better to.do busi-
ness with my lawyers . : : o o .
Kz L think 1t would ‘be best’ for you. Who is your lawyer?

St Fell, I'd rather not sey. Unless we're going to do business. I'd rather not
mention his name. : .

- M: ®ell, that's your business.. If you'd do business with PAUL or personally.
b: Hell, I'1l think it over. He's a good boy.

Bz "ell, he must be.

s
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Contacted Paul Jones.

He is leaving Dallas at 12.55 tonight for Chicago. He said his 1life
had been threatened several tlmes lately. There is some friction be-
tween the Lipky and the Wineberz factions. The Fed. Gov't has put a stop
to his activities in Mexico, temporarily, at least until Aleman gets in.
The syndicate he is connected with operates from coast to coast. and in
Canasda and Spain. He is going to be sent to Spain in the near future.
From Chicago he will go to N.Y. get his wife and return to Dallas in ab-
out a week or 10 days. His outfit always keeps up with his locel doinzs.
He only goes places where his out{it will know who he goes with. He could
go into any fairly large city in the U.S. and his syndicate would have
some connection there. In case he ran into any local trouble he would cell
his office long distance and they would send him the money he needed, or
all the men he needed, or he could get help from Waxey Gordon whose phone
number he had in his pockst. B

While he was in Mex. City comeone broke into his apt. and stole his
snub-nose 38 pistol & he wanted to know if he would find out if it was an
officer or a taief who took it.

That Lebriola was a stepson of Mangang, a blc time Chicago criminel.
Labriola was BH® of the men .at large wno was called in to settle dlfler-
ences for the syndicate. 4

That Lipsky was one of the greatest conmen in the country.

That hisfoutfit was buying lots of sugar for $20 and $21 dollars a
100# and re-selling it for $27.00 per 100#.

That generally when they went into a town they operate through a fix,
who was powerful enough to run things. 1In return his outfit did every-
thing they could to keep the heat off the town. That Wichita Falls would

~ be an unusuzl opportunity for them to make lots of money.

- That in Dallas he was authorized to offer the new D.A. & Sheriff
1000.00 per week each plus 121% each for complete protection.

That the Jones boys, colored Dollcy operators in €g¢_dﬂ

$200,000. for the snatch there and thaet they are now i COINISSION

RGTE Fis.
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That his outfit was meking every effort to teke over the wire service
whose headquarters are in Chicago and whose take is epproximately $1,000,000.00
per week over the coumtry.

That should his syndicate get a fix in the county end in the new City
Government, that they sre sure will move in in May, his outfit will seeito
it personally that much local crime is eliminated by persuasion. Most of the
black market handled by his outfit got to Spein via Vera Cruz Mexico and are
packed for shipment in Mahogany crates.

That the Dallas people who operate for his syndicate are well known.
None of the operations are ever operated anywhere by people brought in from
the outside, but by local people who front for them.

Uig outfit has a large number of slot machines they can and will move
into this areavhen they get the go ahead signal.

Wineberg put a lot of heat on Lipsky by his crude methods. Wineberg
end Lipsky are on the outs.

Peul Yones seemed to go out of his way to emphasize the idea his people
did not want to stir up any trouble emong local gemblers, but he had been
approached by some of them to bring in a non-limit crap game for the Fair.

{
| | 10-29-46 - 10.30 P.M.
|

Paul Jones celled my house and after some casual conversation asked if
i had seen Steve G. lately. I told him I hed played golf with Steve the day
before and would play golf w#ith him again tomorrow. That L had been on my
i vaceation for the past 2 days and hed not been around the house much. He
} said he would consider it a favor if I could meke some arrangements for him
| to telk to Steve. Paul will call agein tomorrow night at 6.15 P.M. Call-
| ed the office to report comversation but Lt. Deniel & Capt. Fritz were both
‘ gone. -
[ o]

|
|

| 10-30 - Re: Paul Jones
] _

! After the golf game today I asked Steve if he had ever heard of Egul

§ Jones. - He laughed and said "Are you kidding?" "Wonder why someone hasn't

? all ready killed him?" Then i expleined the police dept. was very much
interested in Paul's local comnections and activities and that Paul want-

| ed to telk to him and we would epnreciste it if he would help us out as it

, mey add to our information ebout Paul's methods of operating. Steve

] agreed to do this and mentioned Col. Gsrrison at Austin - who Steve had met

i © while sttending school. That he would like 7or his own protection to make

| recordings of what was said for future reference. Steve said to tell Paul

i to come over tomorrow night at 8 P.¥. if he called.

| . :
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Called the office to report this and find out how and if to proceed.
Lt. Daniels off. Capt. Fritz working on the liguor store killings and
not able to contact him.

Fhoned Chief Hansson znd told him the setup, explaining that setup
and my inability to iind Capt. Fritz or ian - that 1 wasn't going over
their head but thought some one ought to know what the deal was. Asked me
what hours I was working and I told him I wss on vacation. Said to go on
with the deal - that when my vacation was over 1 would be transferred with
Uannawey into the vice sguad.

11-23

‘ Paul Jones returned to Chicago this A.M. “e got into Dallas some time
Mondey wvith his wife. It was unexpected for him - the ouick return to
Chicego.

Some Jocal jew already has the bond racket sewed up in Dalles under the
new edministration. Thought to be Bill tfolters who is reported to have
sold hig pawn shop to get enough money to operste on. Xam Passman is said
to have engineered this monOpoly" for a nice consideration. The - jews ere
attempting to tie LalLaS up politically, end this gravy trein is one of

their first.

Jack Darhy and Eill Holcomb had a drunken brawl. Two of Jsck's friends
grabbed Bill and held nis arms. Jack then slipped behindé Holcomb and hit
him in the hesad several times. They split up znd Bill Holcomb is now work-
ing for Herbert Noble. Said Bill was going to work for an insursnce com-

pany end would receive an unusuel good income.

Peul Jones is back in town.

. \Li}’
10-25 , ‘

4 * 4 4
Contacted Paul Jones who seid - — v‘“ﬁp u‘;i

Aeg was guestioned beiore ne left Chicago about the Kelly killing.
The motive for the killing was Kelly's embition. He, Kelly, would go into
& location operateda by e competitor.  He would make the owner of the joint
& proposition, giving him 10% more then he had been getting. He would then
také his competitors machine out, put it on the sidewelk &and then put his
own in. Peul Jones said thet king of business was bad for the heelth in
Chicego.

Jones has been celebreting his wedding anniversery today. He is tak-
ing his wife on a shopping trip thks #.M.
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He pulled out a roll of #100.00 bills 2nd told me that he wanted me
to have a2 good time on him - that 1 wasn't slways putting him in jail.

fe glso wented me to contact some of the big boys for him and see if 1
could arrange a fix. He said his syndicate would be willing to put in slot
machines for any one who could make a fix., After all expenses were paid out
his outfit end the siad fix would divide 50 - 50. ©Said he was cure some
one would take him up as he could furnish the lestest eguipment, which in-
cludeé some of the electric slot machines,

T. v, Bankston hes two aer*aneS now. He has & Howard 5 passenger
nlonoplene peintea lreme" with a black stripe. This plane has some of the
best equipment. 4t is stored in the Dallas Aero Service Hanger #5A.

fg glso has & twin engine Beachcraft, 211 metel, silver colored with e
lightning stripe down the side. This ship is also a well ecuipped job.
It carries about 7 or 9 passengers. It took off todey with some ---

Lzein contacted Paul Jones who said -

Starting the first of the year his people were reslly coming into their
own. The netionwicde wire service formerly opersted by Ragen would be oper-
ated by hig syndicete under the name of Mid—"e=t Wire Service. By having
control of this ssrvice they would have a £008 T8&Ver with which to pry fur-
ther into other profiteble sources of income. That they were going to ex-
pand their liguor interests in Dallas. That Steve could really do himself
a lot of good when he goes in by operating through their set up. That af-
ter Steve had held office one term and wanted to run agein his outfit would
buy off -all competition and pay 11 his cempaign expenses out of their end
of the proiit. A£lso thet come election time, Steve would get letters from
his good (?) friends Bob Hannegan and President Truman, congratulating him
on his woncerful record and exnreQSJng the hope the good people of Dsllas
would, see fit to re-elect him.

k!

Under the new system which his syndicate operstes, the Sheriff or the
D. 2. (whichever one they mzke their ded with) enters into a 50-50 partner-
chip with each other. Steve could pick out any friend of his that he liked
and trusted. The Chicego outfit would set this friend up in the coin mach-
ine business, furnishing him with+gll the capital and ecuipment necessary.
ihis friend would operate. the business on & purely business basis, keeping
track of every cent coming in and going out. The syndicate would furnish
this lucky operstor with a machine mechenic snd a good well coached accoun-
tent to handle the books for Uncle Sam's sske. Ytherwise Seve's man would
be on his own. In addition, should any slot machine thief, or rival op-
erztor, steel a machine or csuse any trouble to the new operation, they
would be broke of the habit (in due &anc ancient form).

On the big crap game they would like to open, the same kind of deal
would be msde. Thelr syndicete would furnish expert operators working
under the supervision of local people. After 211 expenditures and pay
offs to other grafters, his outiit and Steve will divide the net profits.
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Also, Steve would get 50-50 on wire service, footbell and baseball service,
politicel races and 211 like income,

This super—-dooper crap geme will play for the big boys. It will be e
non-limit game and will be fair and squere. Of course, he says his outfit
will furnish dice experts to keep some dice sherp from cheating them. There
will be no set up to contend with like the recently publicized Freddie.
Merrell and Dyb Mcblannahan mess wnere it was a freme up and they met later

1o divide the "takei,

in order to keep the rest of the court house grafters pecified each would
be paid a weekly fee, all of which to come out of the gross profits.

He ectimated that Steve could meke $150,000. per year, meybe more.

When * asked him who, in his opinion, was locally gualified enough to
handle a big set up like this he suggested - front men for the rackets Chick _
Lencester, 0lin Lancaster for the unlimited crape game. Clint #urchison,
‘Todd Lee Wynne. The zbove two multi-millionaires and capable of bringing
Yig money into the gamblirg tables. These men zre well known, not only
locally, but nationelly to the sporting and gambling world.

Jones has a great deal of contempt for what he called "chicken feed”
that the local grafters were getting. This hesitation on the part of local
rackets and vice to fetten up the nut when times were good is the resson
his syndicate is havirg such an easy time in most cities they are organi-
zing.

He seid the pay outs for & city the size of Dallas should be .10 times
what they are. When 1 asked Jones how strong his outfit was tied in with
the Federal Government, he said they were fixed and mentioned Truman and
Hannegan. His people, he said, -had no fear of government intervention.

He seid St.Louis, Kansas City, New Orleans, Little Rock, to name a
few, were well oiled and everybody was meking money. DLipsky was recelled
to Chicago and pulled down off his high horse. His group made & mistake
in Lipsky and it cost them plenty. ‘They mede seversl costly mistakes and
hgve found out it is best to remain in the background and let the local
men do all the active work. ;

Yie gald T.E. was doing some ground work for them but would not meke
gny proposition to anyone until he gave the word.

He 2lso admitted thet his syndicate was willing and ready to finan-
cially beck any strong local group in the city elections, where & pre-
arrenged deal justified the confidence &nd expense.

He &lso stressed the strong (to him) point thet in cities controlled
by his crowd, major crimes had deceeased. The boys had an effective police
force of their own.
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then acked if he felt any fear of the local set up he replied that he had

gone to their lawyer, &fter he had received some threats, snd passed the
word on that should any of his group be harmed they would demand & return
of 10-1. That is, ten local dead to one of his syndicate. There were sev-
eral of his boys in town thsat were active and ready to go. They kept track
of each other and if one was out of pocket the others "knew where to start
in.”®

This brings back the incident of the first errest of the Chicago
group by locsal people.

A1 B. was talking to bill D. when the 'phone rang. <+t wes ivy Miller,
wjller wented to know who and what the addresses were of the Chiceago boys.
Pill turned to A1 and asked him what to do. Al said "Tell him" so Bill
did. Twenty minutes later Fritz, Gaddy and Smart arrested them. Some
connections.

The locel nut, both City & County, is thought to be about §17,000.00
per month. ;

Joneg is fairly well informed on the local set up. He found aut what
Dean's percentege wes and it was very low. He said the police captains
in other towns did lots better.

e could almost tell a man how meny white faced cattle and Palamino
horses a certzin local thug had on his ranches, where the ranches were,
how meny employees, the pay roll, etc.

He gaid I-would be very muchly surprised if I were thoroughly in
the know ghout my own department. A petty larceny bunch of "beggers”, he
called them. :

The man McWillie killed McBride, was killed by .accident. The man
he should have killed that might has been teken care of as has cne more
man. They have simply dissppezred. Names will be furnished later. Archer
and Fletcher will soon join them. Noble is still the hottest thing around
Dellas. ' ‘

Paul Jones met Steve Guthriedand.Butler at Steve's house at about 8
FP.M., end stayed until about 1.3C P.M. A1l conversation was recorded by
Dub. Naylor of the Dept. cf Public Sefety (Ranger)

Fresent at the meeting were Paul Jones, Steve Guthrie and Geo. Butler.
Naylor and his helper recorded &1l meeting from back bedroom. Jones car-
ried home by Butler and expressed himself as pleased with Guthrie's possi-
bilities, telling me I would be well teken cere of for my troubles.

11-3-46

Paul Jones celled me at Steve's house tonight, long distance, operztor
6440, Chicago, and seic¢ he will be in Dalles Tuesday with his top people.
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FWents me to reserve Governor's Suite at the Adolphus Totel Zor & few days.
That there would be 3 from Chicago and 2 from Las Vegas. Mdde reserve-
tions through Jack Lestey at the Adolphus Hotel. Said he has guns order-
ed but they are hard to get. Wants big room where they can hold a con-
ference and n ot be going in and out &1l the time. ULsll was recorded.

Paul E. Jones and Jack KnaDD arrived todey i rom Chicago via Kansas
City aboerd Braniff Mrlimer. . bnip was ebout 2 or 2 hours lete, due to
bad weather. (9,20 A.M.) They are now regictered in room 831 Adolphus
%otel. Paul Jones was contzcted by Butler shortly after his arrivel at the
Rex Liquor Store, C1419 Commerce and Akard. This was epproximately 11.45
AWM. After eeting, getting a hair cut and changing clotheés tney contacted
Butler at his home, 4251 Cedar Springs. They arrived at Butler's house
about 2.45 P.M, at which time Pzul Jones introduced his man as Jack B-napp.
Room 831 Adolphus.

Various phases of the local set up were discussed and the following
plens were made.

Jones would probably have his other men here by 3 P.#. tomorrow
(11-6-46) and he would be most happy to be at Steve's house by thet time.

" He would also like to have Steve's chief deputy on hand at the meeting so

they would thoroughly understand each other from the stert. Present
vould be their big lawyer from Chiczgo who is supposed to be the best in
the whole country.

At this meeting further plans would be made to set things in action
to move in graduslly.

Jones telked about buying the Chicken Bar at Ft. Worth cut off and
Industriel Blvd. for %185*000 00 The Tmoney to come from his people and
the place to be converted into a gambling club and night spot. e said
other locations were discussed but this was the perfect location.

in regard to the new club at Lobello's, Jones_héﬁ the following to
say. 't was not operated by his people. -+t was & "key" club with a very
select, limited membership of 300 keys. <+t was being changed over to a
very high class "joint". “owever, there was nothing to worry about. His
people would cut off his wiskey, beer, geming equipment, have the place
reided and before you knew it, Mr. Lobello would have to close. His se-
Iection of some of the most prominent people was primarily for political
protection.

Jack Knzpp did not have much to say. He did comment that things would
be so gradually opened and all by local people that no one could trace or
put eny heat on the D.A. or Sheriff's office. That no violence would re-
sult from their method of coperastion, no one would be killed, snd every
one would meke lots of money.

EKnapp said his home was in Fort Smith, irk. and that he had operated
a lot in “ittle Rock. He saicd he end Paul registered as being from Buffelo,
N.Y. BKnapp talked more like & southerner. ie said he had teen in the army
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during the war, going over seas with an ermored outfit, but falled to name
his orgenization. Knapp is apvsrently smooth, well educated and obser-
vant. My personal impression was that he was a Federal man working under
cover.

He seems to be about 27 years old, 5'8" or 9", ruddy complexion, gray
eyes, full face, brown hair, sbout 160" very well dressed but not flashy.

He was &ll eyes and ears and let Jones do most of the talking, verifying
what jones seié by a shake of his head.

Jones also sald he would have plenty of help in getting things rolling.
Thet efter things were going smoothly he would teke off and leave the oper-
ation in the hands of an eguslly experienced man who has been here for

. some time. (Harry Hornstein).
Stz . AP 1 EA K

VR

He said his people had some of the largest beer distribution in Dallas
end the same epplied to whickey. They could use these things to get things
done without any sctual force.

Jones said he knew the locel syndicate wes very muchly .interested in
him end his activities and that was one reason he registered as being from
Buffalo., Apparently this was his idea. He hinted that the local people
would be surprised to know just how much their supvosedly hidden activities
were known.

Both men thought it was a swell idea to meet a2t Steve's house. It would
do no one any good for any of them to be seen together. In the morning,
they &re going to rent a car to use. This is better and less noticeable
than a texi, so they s&aid.

Jones indicated that 3 more men were due in Dallas tonight or tom-
orrow. #t the same time he said it was important that all be present.
H¢ said he was sure that I, Butler, would be handsomely taken care of.

Due to the heavy rain egnd their inability to get a cab L tock them to
their hotel. Ye went by way of Industrial Elvd. and Commerce where Jones
showed the Lhicken Bar to Knapp and pointed out the advantages of the lo-
cation. HBnepp said it looked 0.K, to him. <+ let them out of my car in
front of the Margues at 1404 Mein about 4.30 P.M.

in regard to the guns Jones said that they sent but & man in Chicego
to get one. He had never heard anything about this type of pistol before.
When he came back, empty handed, he told &1l the boys he wag going to get
one of the damn things for himself. After the explanation was made, by
their "messenger” Jones said he wanted one personally, too.

Just before they left Chicasgo they heard where one could be obtained.
I: it is still there it will be brought in by his man in the morning.

Jones gave me at $£20.00 bill, Serial #J27964065. They are going to be
et Steve's house 2t 3 P,M. tomorrow. -
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11-6

Pdul R. Jones end Jack Knapp met Guthrie and Butler at Steve's house,
6263 Malcolm, about 3.1C F.H, All conversation and negotistions were
recorded. About 6 F.M. both men remembered they had to meet he big man
from Chicego st the airport. Ynable to get a ceb, Butler carried them to
Love Field in Steve's old coupe. Later Jones called and made a date to
meet them at Steve's house at 8.20 A.%. - 11-7-/6.

11-7-46.

Paul Jones, Jack Knapp and & men introduced to us as Yat Maqg&pwwﬂum

v-n,:m. I

errived at Steve's house in a yellow cab #46, at about 8.40 .

Camerz set up by T.H.P, men nemed T;Qdale.. Cap't l“ay'lor of State
Rengers recorded conversation which took place in Steve's study at home
office.

Precent &t these negotiastions were Steve Guthrie, Pat Manning, Peul
Jones, Jack Knapp end George Butler.

Verious problems in connection with fixing the various people in-
volved were discussed. It wes indicated that already in the bag were:
Al Temnleton,,yonzales, iill Wilson and that the city WOuld be an essy

TN

change over, come Ihe April elections.

Manning commented that he had been doing business for thepast 15
years and, as yet, had not run into any serious trouble. That he was here
to benkroll the local operation. That he had a section of Chicago end
everyone there was making money and happy. That other operations over the
country were run in the same set up and no one was any wiser. That he wes
very muchly interested in the numbers or policy wheels, and the crap geames.
de wented it understood, though, that the deal covered &1l forms of busi-
ness and named slot machines, horse joints, policy, punch boards, crap
gemes, wire service, football selections znd other forms of legitimete teke.
He was not interested in dope, whores, thieves, or any grand jury or D.A.
fix or any form of crime other than gambling. His people would cocpereate
with the Sheriff in every way to discourasge the more violent and serious
crimes. That they were going to send down & man right sway to meke a sur-
vey of every local set up, and this would be in such a way that no one would
become wise.

Menning, Jones and Knapp were carried from Steve's house by Butler to
the Snowden Dist. Co. 1311 PRoss Avenue, one of their connections. VUn the
ride down Manning made the comment that he was leaving town this P.HM. but
Knapp said something to him sbout staying over and his leaving is now un-
certsin. Butler commented that he was on his vecation and wanted to teke
his wife on & nice 1little trip. Knapp said no, you stay here snd help
us with Steve znd yu won't be sorry. So, Butler egreed to stay. #ost of
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the time spent at Steve's was spent by the boys in selling the Sheriff a
sweet smelling set of goods.

Pzt Manning in Room 104/, Adolphus Hotel.

Menning caught the A.45 P.bi. Braniff Plane out of Dallas, bound for
Cnicego. Jack Knapr is ztill in town.

Both f\napp and Paul Jones are going to Chicago in the next few days.
Paul Jones called tonight about 6.20 P.M, ﬁith ebove info. .

Jones said that everything went off O.K. but he wanté to get together

- with me gnd let our hair down. That he wanted us to confide in each other.

He wanted me to meet the big boys, both locally and the ones who would
come in, on a social basis. Jones asked if I thought Steve had given the
go zhead in good faith.

Today, &t the meeting at Guthries, Menning accidentally pulled out of
his pocket a roll of large bills, %1,000.00. The roll wes bent in the mid-
dle end folded over. It was about as thick as a package of cigarettes.
When he sawm me looking at it he hurriedly stuck it beck in his pocket.

“ater, when we got into my cer, 1 saw Manning hand Paul Jones some-
thing L was sure was the roll of bills. Jones. went back into the house and
came out shortly with Steve. After a short conversation on the porch,
Jones got in the car and we left.

I czlled Steve later snd esked him if Jones hadn't offered him some

money. He said "Yes, it wes a roll of lerge bills, which he estimated as

being around $15,000.00. My own estimate would be spproximately $25 -
$50,000.00 if all were $1,000.C0 notes. Steve said he rejected the money
and to tell Jones when I saw him thet he thought 1t was.a poor way to give
2 men a "hand-out”.

Judge £1 Templeton and hie wife Allie, were the guests of Peul Jones in
their recent trip to Mexico City, according to Paul.

Shortly aiter Manning, Knapp and Paul Jones left the Snowden Dist. Co.

they returned tc the hotel, had dinner and then Manning celled on Eerl Dslton

&t the Southland. He told Dalton he understood Dalton was formerly connect-

ed with some people in Chicago. That he, Manning wes in the beer racket
end wented to move to Dellas. That the elections in Chicago put & lot of
heat on his business and they were going to have to lay low for s while,
flanning wes very curious about the locel racket set up, local politics, how
much power the Texas Rengers had, if the Rangers could go over a Sheriff's
head, how the city was fixed, how the city and county got slong together,
in short, he tried to find out as much gs he could sbout the local syndi-
cates method of operation. He told Dalton he was leeving on the 4.45 F.m,
plane for Chicego.
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11-8

Paul Jones called at 6.15 P.M. tonight, to say he was leaving town
vie plane in the next few minutes. He said Knapp was still with him and
both were leaving together. They will be back Monday. He is going to try
and meke arrangements with Titche Goettinger to get two magnum pistols.
fle said he had been with his local people 211 day today and they were

reacy.

There is some rumor going around that Eessman is meking 211 the ap-
pointments for Steve and Frank S. is going to be left out in the cold,

Noble is going to be the head man in the new set'ﬁp. The local
syndicate seems to be for him.

Apparently one big reason Noble has not heen killed as per previous
orders is thet some of the toughest west Dzllas boys put the word in the
right places "That should Noble be killed, so would all the Southland
group, including Lois and Johnny."

There is absolutely no doubt thet "Hecky" Mlller killed Eadle Gilliland.
Archie Archer struck him e time or two but ——-—-

11-11-46

Paul Jones celled long distance from Chicego to Butler J588392 about

1.05 Y.M. When operator was notified Butler was not at home he left in-
structions for Butler to call Operstor 63 at Chicago when he arrived.

~ Butler called Dyb.Taylar,.who had already left for Austin. Acting as per
instructions, Butler then called Chicago 63 and was almost immediately
connécted with Paul Jones. This contact made at 1.15 P.M, Conversa-
tiont : :
Paul: 1tMips is everythlngf"

B: MU.K.® ' : ' .
Paul: "Did you get those guns at Titche's?" » _
B: "io, L'vo been mighty busy this morning. I had to go to work today and
haven't had time.’ ‘

Paul: ”I have one here, but I would like to get two more in case we want
to give one to scmeone else.®

B: "{iell, they are handy little gadgets to have around"”.

Peul: “"They sure are - see if you can get two more at Titche's and 1 will
be in a tew days and take care of everything."

B: M"I'11l see wnat 1 can do.M

Faul: "How is the other party?"

B: U"de is alright. I talked to him yesterday and he is mighty interested
in the deal. However, he is going to Au=t1n and won t be back until the
week end. Chences are, he is already gone."

Paul: "Thet's fine, everything depends on you George, and I will see you

in a few days.
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B: "Say, my transfer that we were talking zbout went through today."
Paul: "“Congratulations! + know you will make & good man.®

B: "Thanks, when you get here let me hear from you."

Paul: "I will."®

B: Toay, Paul, when you phone me, call my wife and have her get in
touch with me. Don't cell tne department."

Paul: "L sure won't. I'll see you in & few deys. uoodbye."

B: 8oodbye." ‘

112446 - 5.50 P.M.

Paul Jones called my home through operator 45 at Syracuse, N.Y. He
stated that he was going on into N.XY, Uity richt away mnd would be there
a couple of days. Monday the boys were going to have & meeting in Chicago
to discuss further the set up in Dellas. Everything was alright. He had
loczted one daznum with a 33" barrell and was going to buy all he could
get. ‘Thought meybe he could get some in N.Y. E£veryone wanted one now
thet they knew what they could do and it would be hard to get here with
too many.

Laon Mesh is reported as saying he is the men who is hiring Steve's
deputies.

50 says tem Fassman about himself.

pr

-

Contrary to what the local syndicate has said they definitely intend
to set tight and try to hold what they heve.

Yoble really has a swanky set up at the San Pauls Hotel.

-
¥

11-20-46

Fgul Jones called from N. I. City at 3.30 A.M. today. He said that he
hed been to Chiczgo but had returned to N. Y. That he was leaving N. X,
today (%Wed) tor Chicxzgo and would be in Dallas either Thursday nicht or
Friday morning. That everytning was U. K. Thet his wife was coming to
Dallas Monday to be with him. That he had on 357 Magnur pistol and would
try to get more in Chiczgo ani Kansas City.

ffy Nelson from all indications has been going sround in the county
"feeling out" tTAe slot machine operators. He is going to be the head of
the new vice scuad in the county.

41 Meadows can nearly always be reached tarough the Gulf Sexvics,.
Stztion, next to the show on Singleton Blvd. The rangers have heen giving
his machines hell the pest few days. He lost 4 today plus fines.
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Billy Butter recently seen with “1ck uascio in San Antonio.

S AR Fonae W Ot A R U

Charlezmﬁgdpr is going to be Dalton's front man at the new "Sirango

Club™™” oﬁ“ﬁeJar Sorings.

1t cost Delber and Bowers %1,000.00 to get out of the Texas Uity
Deal.

Monk #right is now in Med. Arts Hospital with an infected kidney.

i . RV mir a3 KA

3}11y fergon% recently broke hlS leg.

B The murder of the jute box man found in Denton county stinks. Roy
Hioore made 2 statement that this was his last go around and he was going
to meke it. There is no doubt sbout the man having been beat over the

head.

z 11-0%=

Paul Jones at Adolphus Century Room with Jack Knapp, They arrived at
7.30 T,57gnd are rezistered in room 1036. Jones talked to Butler on the
dance floor, said he had the magnum upstairs and to come by later and get
| it. Later, Butler, his wife, Hr. & Mrs. Macy went to Jones room where Jones
| showed thé party the pistol, saying it cost in excess of $110.09 which was
| ceiling price. Jones segid ne got the gun from e collector at Marshall
i Fields in Chiczzo and at this time had six more ordered. The Mgsnum had
: an oversized wooden grip special sights and Jones asked Butler if he want-
! ed to give the gun to Steve or would it be better to have Jones give:it to
; , him. Butler said it would be better if Jones made the presentation him-

) - self. Jones agreed to call Butler the next day. .#hile in Jones room
the ohone rang, Jone< answered it and told whoever it was calling that he
would call them back right away. Knapp watched Jones like a hawk during
this conversstion.

11-25-
Ret Dalton's lay out on Ceder Springs.

Permit taken out on 10-24-46 for remodel private dwelling into privete
club at 2925 Cedar Springs owner of land - Lewis and Lambert-3728 Mt.
fanier contractor J. Edward Smith total cost §24,000.00.

Club supposed to take care of parties and overflow of Dallas Athletic
Club and Glenn Lake C. C. ©Especizlly designed for private parties snd gamb-

ling.

Contacted room 1036 Adolphus and tzlked to Jack Knapp who said Jones
hed tried to get in touch with me yesterday \sundey) and weanted to see me,
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right away. That Jones was at R. 4489 whféh i called and taiked to Jones.
He caid he was leaving et 12.55 tonight for Chicago and was due in Buffalo,
N,Y, tomorrow. That he wanted to get in touch with Steve and not only-
give him his gun but to get the go ahead word to tell his people. 1 told
him Steve was out of town and I would mzke some arrangements for tonight
and would call Paul at his hotel about 4.33 P.M. or 5 and let him know
what Steve said about seeing him tonight. This conversetion took place to-
day at 12.40 P.%, between my phone J. 88392 and R4489. RAAS? is listed to
Barrows Berber Shop, Mercantile Bank Building.

Paul Jones srrived at my house at 10.45 P.M., by himsel”, in a cab
which waited for him. He stayed until 12.10 A.M. S

_......-’...-—-.-‘-,

told Vo~el that they had Dallas and acked if he would be 1nterestea in com-
ing in. Vogel was surprised and asked them if they knew Paul Jones. They
said Paul had been run ocut of Dallas. Vogel called in Jones and asked him
if he, Jones, knew what he was talking about. Jones said that tonight he
and Knapp had dinner with Bundy end Strance and were told they could start
operating this coming Monday. Jones wanted to know what the score was. 1
told him thet as far as I knew it was settled when Manning, Knapp, Jones,
Guthrie and myselt had the meetingz at Steve's house. Strance and Bundy

are good friends of Roy Coffey and Gay Ballon.

- Jones wanted to know if Guthrie would reassure this people over long
distance phone sbout the deal still being 0.K., I told him if there was any
doubt he would tslk to them personally. He suggested Steve fly to Chicago
but I told him that would be out of the question.

Jones said the man sitting at the table with him Sat. night at the Cen-
tury room was Bob Fletsher and that Bob was ready to go. So were Johnn
Andrews, Cnlltoﬁjwﬁgi;aﬁH'thtlg, He said Delton called Manning in the time
Mannlno was in Dalleas and offered him the town saying. the local group was
"out®., Jones said he understooa the local syndicate was out after tne first
of the year. Jones said elso tnat Sam Yaris cleimed he had everything efter
the first. Jones also seid that Higer Na and about 20 of his boys were
here from Pittsburgh and Niger and 4 of “his boys were staylnc at the Baker.
A11 could be picked up at Sam s Place.

Jones used the phone severzl times. He called the Adolphus Hotel and
asked to be connected to 1036. The line was busy and he got the operstor
to cut him in on the conversation. Later he called back and telked to Jack

Birlines and cancelled his reservations to tonights flight, making reser-

f‘,;

y

Rnaspp. Wnetever the conversation Jones immediately called the Bruniff J///’

vations &n the 4.45 P.M. flight 11-26-/6, for Mr. and Mrs. Donald Blaskl..
81/ W. 26th Place, Chicago,Illinois, Jeck Knepp and himself.

Jones wents some assuraznce from Steve before he lesves. Jones will
call me in the morning to see what Steve is willing to do.

-1/
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Jones said thet if I want him for anything while he is in Chicago to
a1l him collect at the Bismark Hotel.

He offered no excuses for Knapp not coming along.

He said he had dinner with Waxev Gordon =zt the Madison Square Club room
and theat Mar&xiuchs was there. Fraul said he called Chicego later about
this boy.™ Tnev "&%Ked him to check and see what was brewing. They found
Labriola and VWineberg there, called the cops and had them run out of town.

Jones left me a. 357 Magnum 43830 S. & W. with f£ing sights and a leather
holster with U. S. Court House, Chicago, written on it in bacl ink. Hol-
ster made by Reiser, Denver and has a #80) stamped in the leasther. Also
cut in the leather was NS 218. Apparently some ones name had been scratch-
ed off the holster. Grips of pistol were oversized red ceder and he had an
extra pair of handles for the gun, which had number 52846 stemped on the in-
side.

Calls made from Jones room 1036, Adolphus:

74904
88292
1419
70344
2255
3516
32564
9296
1120
9602
65039

HEHEs o soOo8 0N

$50.00 bill from Jones serial ED1047838. Pete Strance and Bill Bundy
are supposed to be the men who financed the Rotoletty the new electric slot
machine that pays off in stamped tickets which are cashed in.

11-26- 4

Called Steve at 9 A.M., he was reluctant to mske any arrests before he
went into office but egreed to talk to Chief Hansson on the aspects of the
czse via long distance phone today.

Paul Jones came by my house on the way to the alrport where he lelt
on the 1.30 F i, ship for Chicago, saying he would be at the Bismark Hotel
tonight and would call Steve from there late tonight. He wants more con-
firmation on his deal with Steve, Jack Knapp, Mr. & drs. Don Blaski were
supposed to go with him. Jones was reluctant to talk about Niger Nete and
g1l the boys hanging around, Sam Yeris! place. is going to return to Dal-
las Fridey. Said for me to keep the gun as he haed a new one for Steve.
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11-2% . ‘/‘

Mannlng‘?gpprted to be the vice president of the Joliet Chicago Brew-'ff
er &f\ﬁﬁﬂfgwfhe *eal head of the numbers racket in Chicago.  He has & ="
Brother named "Je§§; who earns $1,000.00 per week as manager of one of
the biggest wheels. Pat Mannlng, Jeff Manning, F@pl Jones and a man
hemed Willie own a large Lavern in Ghiceso. Mannligg Fome valued in ex-
cess of §100,000.00. To all external zppearances Manning is & legitimate
business man and is not closely associzted in any way that cen be traced
with any of the rackets. '

/

Sam 1z ris owes many of his troubles to the thCdVO syndicate. It
looks  as tnouch Sam is going to be called to Chicago real soon to have a
talk with his brother Dgve sbout the company he is keeping here in Dallas.

The crowd hanging eround Sems is not officially connected with Paul Jones

people, according to Jones.

On commenting that Jack Knepp seemed to be a very smart boy Jones
of”ered the information that Knapp formerly head the whole state of Wis. for
the syndicatey that he was a college man, znd was & nephew of tne 5th men in
the syndicete. He is 21 years old, doesn't do much drinking.

Earl Dalton will soon be called to Chicago end notified that he is
through in Dallas as are the rest of the boys, unless they want to play
bell.

B On being asked how much money Steve was offered Jones would not say.
e did say that Steve's refusel to take the roll msake his people wonder
if they had a deal or not.

11-27 i

- ‘ Paul Jones called my home from Chicago &t 1.15 A.M. today. He seid
he had been unable to get an answer to Stevel's phone. He wanted to have me
say hello to some of his friends. He said - .come on Eddie say hello to
this man. Some one else szid say hello, Vogell Finzlly, Pat Manning came
to the phone and seid hello - He said Paul would be in tomorrow to start
the bell to rolling znd that he would be‘qeoi g me soon. Goodbye!

Re: BARON L&RISTIQN BENDTSEN - Christian Bendson, Chrlatlan Warner Bendt -
Rendtsen and, Christian h:“uenat -~ Bendtsen. inv. on security matter, N.Y.
botn July 8, 1897 - Copenhegen, Denmark.

“ived S. Africa from 1898-1895 wnen he entered the U.S. Worked in numer-

ous hotels throughout the U. S. and he was a head waiter.

Convicted and sentenced in 1930 for counterfeiting in N. I, City.
Passing money. ©No un-Zmer. tendencies. Forzed numerous checks on wife at
gembling games in #iami, Fla. no prosecution.

, -16-
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Re: Niger Hate.

Nzte Reymond, allas Diger Netie Lanett, Niger Nate Llnnett, whlte, Jew,
5168 57170 " dark hair streaked with gray, unusual old i&te protruding jaw
line, wears expensive clothes, never a hat.

12-3
Rutlend:

ﬁam ;%gigag_lw making lots of deals with various jews.- fis (Faseman's)
idea T5°% o"put so much heat on the city that the boys will . have to move into the
county to operate. This will do away with the pey off to the city hall gang

and give the county more money to divide. Passsman reported to be very friendly

R S L . TR

with T.X. Says that Miller told him \R) that the town would be closed down after

the first end that if anyone ran it would be on their own. When asked about the
policy end of the business he had not heard what is going to happen to that.
Rutiand still does not like Steve and commented that the bunch of men he hired
would do nothing but cesuse trouble, especielly Jack Medford.

Faul Jones arrived with Mrs. Jones via Braniff last night. He called
Butler gbout 1.30 F.M. 2t his home. L“ater he came to Butler's home in yellow
ceb #78, about 2 P.s. Butler informed Jones that there was a pick up on ell
the out of town boys in Dallas et this time and it would be advissble for Jones
to leave or lie low for & while. Inasmuch as Jones had some dental work he had
to have done and 2lso had his wife here he said he would have to take a chance
by steying. He asked Butler to take himto the Washington Apts. where B. met
drs, J. &rs. J. made some coffee and during the conversation drs. Jones asked
Paul when Roby was coming in, end Paul said, tomorrow evening.

Jones. had already told Butler that J:ack Knepp would be in tomorrow so Roby
nd Jack are probably one and the same. LIn discussing Ramon and Madden Jones
advised me to go zhead and arrest them - run them out OLZtown, that they and
Sam Yaris were nothing but trouble makers. That he, Jones, could not aitford to
ask any aquestions about them but bhcy all hung around Sam Yaris' place and could
be picked up there. .

SaESea

VIOV

On being guestioned about Bundy and-Strance, Jones steted that they had;
through a local salesman, for the Balli Coin Machine Co. in Chicago, made an ap-

e e T LT A e b7 e R S

pointment to meet Eddie Vogel. During the mee 1MWHBundy ‘and Strance made the
statement to Vogel™Fhat™tHey nad put up #168,000 to elect Jester for Governor
and Guthrie for Sherif:f and they had been given Dallas County. They would be
willing go give Vogel & nice piece of the take if he would finsnce the deal but
they wanted their $168,000. they hed spent for campaign expenses right off the
top, first. This declaration by these men was made at about the same time Paul
Jones made his. Yaul was with Vogel and Manninz at the time he last called
Butler from Chicago. As 2 result of this other proposition, coming from &
fairly reliable source, Paul says his psople are & little cold and willing to
veit until Steve gete set before they start moving.

Jones stazted tnat after he talked to me he went to N.Y.City - to Mexico
ity - to Chicego &nd so to Dallas. - If it were not i'or his urgent need to
ee a dentist he would teke his wife on to Mexico for a short vacation while
things are cooling off here.

[4] O
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While at Jones gpartment he showed me a letter from the Streamaster Co. in
N.Y. City dated 11-16-46 and addressed to Paul Jones c/o Jacobson Co. 324 Halsted
Street, Chicego, Illinois and signed by S. Vernon Mann,Jr. The letter was for an
order of specified steel sheeting 325,625 pounds for which Jones had been given a
check for $325.00 by Mr. Menn, who told Jones that the rest of the money would be
paid by a sight draft on delivery. The letter mentioned the writer having met
Mrs. Jones, a very charming person, and hoped that she was feeling fine. Apparently
the deal was made at the Syracuse Hotel end was of thne black market variety. Jones
is going to keep in touch with me and let me know when Knepp arrives but will not
let Knapp go to the Adolphus Hotel.

Wnile at Johes Apt. he geve me an Akron fountainpen in a .box number 743. He
said these pens were nationelly known and were given to him by & friend who had
ordered a large bunch of them when pens were hard to get.

Jones had en- appointment with his lawyer T. K. 2t 3 P.M. 1 drove him from
the apartment to the Irwin - Kessler Bldg. in my car.

Jones seemed to be very sincere about Ssmmxggiﬁwbel ng his enemy end wanting v/////
to ceuse him a1l the trouble possible. He said Sam had already got a call from
Chicego to keep his big mouth shut. He said, in 211 probsbility Ramon &nd Madden
with thé other boys had already moved from the Baker Hotel and that Sam's was the
ideal place to pick them up. He szid Madden and Nete had been run out of N. Y.
City by La Guardia for personal reasons, that they were not so tough. According to
Jones, Yaris is a very crude sort of person and is alwqys causing trouble.

Sussman of the S. & Co. Coin Mechine Co. gave the owner of Lucky's Tavern
%400.00 to take out e competitors Seaburg machine and put in his Wurlitzer phono-
graph.

Jimmie Mllls is going eround telling people he is Steve's first cousin and

can fix the county for & price. Ben Mu51ck‘is saying the same thing and has made &
_ statement that he was going to puf%EH' Harvey out of business.

Sam Yarls has a big phone connection in tne constructibn Bldg. thought to be
in the name of S. W. Novelty Co. Some Ft. Worth man runs- that end of it.

In talking to Paul Jones he made the coniidential remark that if ever I made
a really big narcotic haul and wanted to get well that ell I had to do was to call
him. He knew & man who would teke it off my hands without any risk or embarrassment
and pay top prices.

12-4

Niges Note - Nathan L. faymond record 10-23-09 Nathan Sedlow, Seattle, Yash-
ington - geming fined 350. 8<20-23. John Harris at Vancouver, B.U. possession of
firearms as slien. 10-26-23 John ferris, Vancouver, B.C. vag. fined. 1-9-12 Har-
ry Cohen, Sacramento, lel. using sheved dice, given hours to leave town. 12-19-25
Raymond #zthan San francisco, vel. veg. aischarged 11-26-28 Nethan L. Reymond, N.Y.
Uity materiai witness homicide discherged 4-26-30 Naethan L. Keymond H.Y. City ior-
gery, 2nd degree 5 to 10 years State prison.

-18-~
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Re: Foy Sistrunk

St TN G SRR

M.0O. File

11-22-/6 Capt. Fritz, furnished list of knob knockers, cars etc. to Chief Will
Johns.

12-4

Arter trying unsuccessiully all day to contact Psul Jones in order to get him out
of town, I finelly went by his house about 6.45 P.M., He told me that he was ex-
pecting Bill Decker to come by and see him -— that someone had told Bill some herd
things Paul was supposed to have szid about him. 1 told him thet 1 had telked to
Steve and Steve acked me to have Paul leeve town until after the round up of the
outside racketeers in Dalles.

Paul seid Jack Knapp was going to come in from Chicago on the 7.55 p.m. rlane
and asked me if I would teke him znd Mrs. Jones out to meet the plene. this i
agreed to do and we met the plane, going directly from the airport to Psul's house.
Paul sent Mrs. Jones in the house end I explzined 2gain to Jack what wes about to
happen, rretending that Szm Yeric was the man who put &ll the heet on the outsid-
ers. dJack asked me what they should do. 1 szid leave before everyone gets locked
up. fe said to Paul that he thought it was & good idea and thet he hed plenty of
things in the next two weeks for him and Paul to be busy doing.

On being cuestioned about the Pundy - Strance deel Jack said thet was a lot
of pop corn end haa finelly been straightened out.

Knapp seid he and Paul had severel things to discuss but that they would leazve
tonight via plene. Knepp zcked me if I had any coniidence in Steve Guthrie. I
seid - "Yes, why?" He said - "Whell, if you have, elright; because we have plenty
of confidence in you.

Apparently they had been hesring lots sbout Sam Yaris big mouth in Chicago,
beceuse Knapp said he was not the least surprised that it was Yaris who brought on
the heat. Paul said he thought 'ritz was under the impression thst he and Sem Yaris
worked together. ’ '

Knapp asked me if T would mind teking them to the airport and I seid I wouldn't
mind. He told Paul to tell his wiie to pack and they got out of the cer about
© 8.55 pem. They ere to cell me later to go to the airport.

At 11.0C p.m. Paul Jones called and asked me to meet him at his apartment.
On arrival there, he said he and Jack hed telked it over and decided that it would
be best for Steve, Butler, and everyone else concerned if he,.Paul, were arrested
with the other boys. After some argument and to keep them from becominé“ﬁuspicious P
of me I agreed it was the most reasonable thing to do. Paul Jones will be in the
Van Horn cafe next to the Rex Liguor Store on lommerce Street. Jack Knspp 10 tek

the 7..5 az.m._tlane to Chicezo. Mrcl Jones agein celléd Knapr "Roby". i

£
7
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12-5

I picked up Jack Knepp at Jones spartment at 6,45 a.m. end carried him to the
airport where he checked out on Braniff 7.45 a.m. rlane for Chicsgo; Knapp insisted
I take a $100.00 bill from him for en Xmas present. Money recovered from these

" people to date:

11-5-46 from Paul Jones (7) & 20.0C bill ™J" - Serial number J27964-65.
11-25-46 a ¥50.00 bill from Peul Jones on 11-25-46 serial #K01047838%L.
A $100.0C bill from Jack Xnapp on 12-5-46 (Xmes present) t"erial #COO493145A.

Lou Schneider is now at Shreveport, La. In with Buddy Satcher with Shreveport

g N G BT

Novolty Co, velued at §169,000.00 hlpsky has a piece of this deal.

e PRV

Dick Deaohn hes been dead since Mezy. He simply disepreared.

Pau; Labrl ote is on the lam. Marty the Ox, Jemes Barcella, Jemes Wineherg are

e NLJ‘DP‘W" 5 A oAb SO

u.,t.r” ELT S i
ell winted ifor investigation of murder in Ch icagde  Tome bystander got killed in a
gun fight today. They may chow up in Dellas.

L10~ky is now in Los Angeles, Cel. He is not working. He is staying with his
girl friend.

12-6-47 Paulte kpt.
Gecrge Letendre is sti1l in Delles.

%1llvam Messinz is now in Chicego end will stzy in Chiczgo. He operastes & s&l-
i e S A gy,

oon.

Leo Goldesand is working with Sam Yaris and at last accouhting was living with
Samadi HiE AGugeT™ ' :
- §
Harry Hornsteln is now in San Fran01°co. He is lesving tomorrow.for Chicago
and witT-berdnetek, Clty mOncay.

Labriola &nd his boys are sure to contect Redinck, 2903 Elm St.
‘Alsc given me were about 3 box 38 shells and sbout 13 1bs. of "Dago" ssusage.

With the magnum this includes 211 gifté rade to me by ihese people to date.

Due to Steve's turning down & big wed of bills and my "obvious" financial con-
dition, it would, in my opinion be suspicious to reject even small change like this.
doney will be accounted for.

Cell made by Lipsky to Sstcher from Los Angeles to the Starr Night blub Dalla
cwmlntmhea1710an 8.0C p.m. TT—

13346
Setcher is going back to Shreveport, Lz. (he lives at the Jefferson Hotel) and
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coming back through Dellas Saturdasy on his way to Los Angeles to see Lipcky. He

is going to bring Lou Snyder with him when he comes.
SRR,

Sam Yarls keeps & room at the Baker Hotel.
2-6-46 Paul's Apt.

Breekstore now running a draper shop in Chicago located at 702 W. Rooweve%ﬁwﬁgh
listed as Julian R. Brezkstone, textile jobber, Phone: Haymarket Ow$9 Works
ac a bank rStber end Tence: I8 & brother-in-lew of multi-millionaire Keeshin - who

operetes nationwide truck line.

Jones againvsaid that if I should run into & big doﬁe haul that he could dispose

-of it right away for cash:,.at the highest price.

. HW 50529

Un being asked to explain the remerk about me trusting Steve Jones said that so
many people cleimed to have the county that lots of people were wondering just what
the score wes. He said he sew Steve today working in his yard.

12-7

Buddy Satcher and Lou Schneider e big old man named Bill Durkee 10% Tarantella
gaid all games were due to go down Dec. 20th. .

12-10-46
Met McDowell at the FBI office 2 p.m. and discussed different phases of the
cese of the Chicago outfit up to this dete. Meclowell would like to heve snother

meeting after he has had & chance to coach Steve on what to say eand what to do.

Contacted Paul Jones 2t his epasrtment. He and Mrs. Jones were there. Psul
injured his right knee and enkle while trying to ride a horse Sundsy. Be welks

with a bad limp.
. | ) j .y
Paul said thét he hesrd thet Lipsky was on his way back to Dallas to meet some
some people. I told him I uncerstood Lipsky was to meet Satcher. OQur informetion

must heve come from the seme source. I told him that my info. wes that Satcher

ané Lou Schneider had made an agreement to collect from Lipsky the money he owed
Sztcher (or else). Paul szié the "or else"” may derend on whether Danny Lerding was
with Lipsky. Psul Jones said Lipsky had bOuvht out Buddy Satcher's Tnterest &t the
S.¥. fmusement Co. for £50,000.00. Lipsky gave Buddy $5,000.0C down sné a note for
$/5,000.00, slso 5% in several routes running out of La. At the present time Lipsky
still owes him $40,000.00. Lou Schneider is now living with Mittie #lice Satcher
in Shreveport. Jones sai¢ he was going to fix it so that Lipsky would never come
back to Dallas. That Dsnny Larcdino heg been with Lipsky for 17 years more or less
acting as his bodyguerd - Danny got merried in Merch '46. He seid now thet the men
had died in Chicego es & result of the machine gunning the heet was reslly on.

Not only were the Uhlcego police looking for Lsbriola, Ochs, Baralle, Russo, and
vineberg but "his" (Paul's people) were looking for them, too. It would not be
hard to guess whet would hepven when the boys found them. Jones promised me that
if théy hit Yallse I would be notified so that I could pick them up. They might
"writ out" but when they did his people would tzke over.
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Jones still very interested in meking some money out of dope. - Savs he has a
friend who will buy large lots running up as much as $800,000.00. This friend buys
it at the border in kilos 35 oz. for $8,000.00. He will take all 1 can get and I ¢an
pick up g little chanse.

Also Peul smys that he can get me 211 the 100" suvgar coupong I want for $8.00 esch.

Then 1 can turn around and get $12.50 per hundred for the coupons. He says the people
dealing with the coupons are wildcats and should they walk into a trap could shoot to
kill. But, he seys, we would make plenty of money as retioning is going on another
year.

» Paul wents to have esnother meeting with Steve and his chief dept. this weekend.
e cen get his people here and they can be personally convinced of the dezal.

uome of the boy boys are due in Dallns tomorrow. He is zoing to call me at
noon. Maybe he will 1ntroduce me.

12-11

Fay #iood wife Fay Industrizl Blvd. Houston, Texas truck driver - fence for bonds,
jewelry.

Eerl Taryer in Beaumont same type.

Paul Jones seid thet Lipsky gave & Dslles business man $2,500.00 hot check to be
spplied on ceampsign exvenses for Joe Cunningzham. The businsss man turned £2,500.00
cash into Joe's fund but when the check wzs run through the bank it bounced. Paul
says Lipsky would love to come back to Dallas and become a big shot. However, if he
does come beck the check will be held over his hezad.

Contacted Paul Jones who said he was expecting Buddy Satcher in from Shreveport
eny minute, so 1 did not stay long. He did not know what Satcher wanted. Jones
- s2id three big timers were coming into DPallas tonight from Chicago end he wanted to
have & meeting with Steve as soon as it could be arransed.. ﬂe did not mention their
names. He said his friends would know about Ochs and Labrlola and he would let me
know tne latest about them. Contected Mildred Sis - trunk.

She said she had heard sbout some Dallas character running off with ¥9,000.
that was supposed to have been used to get Roy out of jall but had not been able to
verify it. She claims Roy's deal is just a shakedown on the part of the DA in
“ormen Ukla. That it cost her $2,500.00 to get Roy out of Okmulgee Ukla. whenhe was
caught in a joint there. It cost her %200.00 tine when Roy was caught in front of the
wholesale drug 001ﬁ¢ny in Ft. Smith, Ark. That should Roy be convicted he would be
willing to clear up all his businsss in Delles.

Jr. Thomas married Patty Little in Rockwell about 6 weeks ago and is now in W.
Texas. He lost ¥3,800.00 in & poker geme to Leland Bentley, Cecil Green, at Jr.
Thomas' house and got in touch with Roy as soon as he could to tell him sbout it.
in the flare up that followed lots of hard feelings were caused between Tommy Uarﬂer,

Jr. Thomas, and Roy.
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Mildred said some of the locsl boys want to help out Roy now. She seys herself
that Roy is dangerous when he is doped up. Roy had & very bad dope habit be ore he
got caught. . '

She said that Koy went to the police prop. room to get back some of his stuff
that they returned to him, =mong his other things some cocaine and that Roy came home
higher than a kite.

Dago Herman is now selling dope at his clezning shop on Harwood.
R et

12-12

Paul Jones called my house szt 12.15 p.m. and said tld his people would be zvail-
ahle either ¥riday or ®zt. te see Steve. In giving his wife a birthday party tonight.
Sgid he would be home right after midnight and for me to come by and let him know
zbout the sppointment.

Buddy Satcher is now registered at the Adolphus Hotel.

Leon Fulbrisht ic hauling lots of wood in from San Antonio. T.K. reported to be
R | A I A it e e . . (’7) ¢
furnishing nezroes money to buy marijuanz. [L&?'f,

Contzcted Paul Jones at his apartment about 12.20 a.m. 12-13-46. Present were g -
Paul Jones, Jeck Knapp, two men introduced to me as Murray Humphries and Jack Guzik gééy
All were drinking, hevinz attended Peul's wife's birthdav perty.  Also préSéﬁf“E%m%he %
perty, =asccording to Paul, were the biggest lawyers in this man's town. Jack Knapp ol
was sober. Murray Humphries description: ege about 40-45, ht. 5'6" or 7", wt. 145;?“
558, black hair, combed streizht back, brown, very bright eyes, full ovel fece with
tapering chin, dressed in dark blue double breasted very expensive styled suit,
brovn shoes, hand painted tie. ¥Wore a large diamond ring on left ring finger. Very
obzervant, zspparently well educazted, su&ve,iﬁophisticated appearance, gquiet.
i {f;\ ] A A

Jack Uuzik description: age abou\éggé ht 5 #tell"” or 6, wt. 175-90#, square {kgﬁ?L,
built,'brown"hair parted-on left side, Eray eyes wide set, fair complexion, broad {5#)‘\V
face, dead pan expression, penetrating lodk, dressed in .sport shirt with gray ex- -
pensive looking suit. lApparently carried two pistols, one shoulder houlster and one{jk{(f
rt. hip holster. - coat was bulky. Did not talk much, slways kept his eyes on me. 0?

i hed a drink with them to help celebrate Paul's birthday.

After introducions had been made Paul had several-giick drinks and tried to act
drunk. Be told the others he hed the town. -+ explained that Steve wanted to see who
he was dealing with personally and I wanted to make & date for 2.30 p.m. 12-13-45.
They insisted that Paul do all their talking .and it would be 0.K. But if it were
sbsolutely necessary that they would return to Dellas Tuesday or Wednesday.

Paul seid thet he had a long distance call from Havana, Cuba from a men named
Emenuel Busto, who wanted him to come there and take over the huge night club (Coco-
cebana). He =1so pulled out of en envelope some honorary police associstion cards

-23-
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from the Police Dept. at Wheeling, %W.Va, Paul gave each of his out of town guests
a card. Paul also pulled ocut sn envelope contalnlng the names, aodresses, and phone
numbers of some national known criminals.,

After about 30 min. Paul pulled out a very large roll of $1,000.00 bills end said
if hs friend the sheriff wanted anythinz to let him know. Then he reached into his
pocket and pulled out another wad of bills. From ths roll he gave every one present
except me a $500.00 bill for his wife's birthday presesnt. Pzaul acted very silly and
the others acted disgustsd with him and wanted to cell a cab. I carried them to the
kkard St. side of tne Baker Hotel and let them out. They claimed they had to be in
Chicago tonight and were leaving this morning via plane. Jack Knapp seild he would
cell me when he left. I let them out zbout 1.30 A.,®, #ould let me know anything he
heard that might help me. Also that he had a recent visit to the detective ofiice and
some of the boys told him I had asked to be transferred. He mentioned Jim Welch's
part in the tar & feather job on the labor organizer several years ago.

12-13

Ficked up Peul Yones a2t the Med. Arts Bldg. sbout 32.20 P.M. and carried him to
Steve's house. Paul said Lipsky was stayinz at the Wilshire Hotel in Los Angeles.

e arrived at Steve's house at 2.40 P.li, Precent &t the session were Steve,
Pzul & Butler. Convarsation covered a few generslities, then Paul got down to busi-
ness going over what was expected of Steve, how he was to let his people know in ad-
vent of & raid, how to tzke care of grand jury evidence, &nd some other angles that
his people were interested in.

Paul discussed a very recent indictment against him which he -claims was an effort
to get him in the pen. The whole thing wes a frzme up by the loczl syndicate and was
put through by Bill Decker at the insistence of Binions group.

He seid Dean Gauldin at first knew nothing about his indictment but that wen he
! ~found out about it Gauldin got mad as hell. Dean has already teken care of Feul's
| case so that Paul won't go to the ven. , : o

Jones seid that Pat Manping's reel neme was Pat Manno and that he only went under
the neme of Manning for business reasons. — \/////

He said for the same reasons Jack Knapp had changed his name from Jack Neppy or

Nitii and that Jack's father was Fe7ifoitt1 or Nappi, Both Knepp's ana ﬁannlﬁg s
parents were born in ITtaly. .

d he could get Al Capone to come tb Dallas if Steve wented them, but

Jones clsaime
d business for Steve to bring people like that into Dellas as it caused

it was very ba
lots of heat.

Jones very pointedly gave me & hint that I should leave the room. He apparently
gave Steve quite a roll, smount to be verified later.

Jones szid Knezpp znd some of the othner boys were coming in next week and we would

all get together for one last meeting. He also sazid that things were bound to come up
to change everyone's plans (if he only knew).
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de is going to call me tomorrow.

Buddy Satcher came in Wed. night late. He is at the Adolphus. Len Schneider
took Buddy's car to Chicago and got $6,400.00 for it. s i

Lipsky supposed to be on his way to Dallas. The man thought to be Shetsky was
not Shetsky (bam Winkler).

The resemblance was so close that we had the man fingerprinted. Don't think
it aroused any suspicion.

Glynn Byrd and Dele Sedgwick are the special investigators. for the D. A, 's
office. FRumor is that they were deputized by Roby Love. They did not want to have
any part of Steve. ' !

Buster Karns has been put back on tne pawnshop detsil. Hugh Graham is - - -
12-15-

Talked to Steve znd ne szid he was rzady-not only to tear up the Chicago outfit
but the Soutnland and Herb Koble es well. He feels like he has been double crossed
on all sides by people he thought he could trust. Has had to refinance his cars ond
meke arranzements to tzke care of some other incidentzls. He told me to meke the
finsl arrangements to close out the cese with the Chicago veople. After leaving
Steve 1 contzcted Paul Jones. He and his wife were home getting ready for bed. 1In
his conversation Jones said he didn't quite understand Steve. He, Peul, was ready
10 go any time Steve gave the word Jones went over his last conversation with Steve.
e offered Steve enough money to take care of his immediate needs and the needs of
his deputies. Also, he said he wented to see that I got enough cash to handle any-
thing I needed at this time. ,

Jones says he can't see &ny occasion ior bringing any more people here. He says
Steve should be careful about talking to lots of people, about a fix. That when 2
or more talked it over it was & conspiracy end the Federal could handle the set up.
I essured him that Steve only wanted 2 definite understanding not only with Jones but
the man back of him. ’ :

Jones went to & dresser drawer and took out a large roll of bills. He said he
had all the money he could ever use, that he had money in every drawer in the house,
and when Steve gave the word he could gét all he needed. '

e to0ld Steve about how he could meke some extras money after he got into ofiice
by sending some of his men out to meet his trucks when they got to the county line.
By excorting the trucks through the county to keep them from being hi-jacked he could
pick up some honest money.

Jones alsc said he wes planning a trip to Havana to take over a club there for
the winter season.

12-16

Steve contacted Paul via Phone at 11 A.M. from pay ststion at Skillerno Abrams &
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Gaston. Final arrengements are to be finished with Wed. when Eneapp,Manning and may-
be some more people will come in. Details later.

There was a shooting at the Melba Hotel about 10 days ago involving a gembler
end a pimp. One of the men involved was Jack Hunnasucker. Details not knownbut

-will be furnished later.

Roy Parker, Packy Miller, Cdarley Archer and another character recently got
into & big erguunent at the Merchants Club but were separzted in time to prevent e
shooting

Ivy Miller seems to be very interested in the activities of Ganns-way & Butler.

T S S

Lois Y“reen reported as saying he had a fizht with Butler and Genneway and kick-
ed the hell out of both of them.

Herbert Noble lost 24,000.00 over the week end. He was closed up by Sgt. Lump-
kin who took 3 slot machines in the reid. As soon s one game is raided calls keep
coming in on others.

ﬂ Berny Binion is still in town and is going to stay until aiter the {irst. Rum-
or is cirong Now tnat he will pull out entirely. Reported &s common gossip among
the gamblers that Miller and Delton will also gquit. Udds are agzainst them-closing.
Pecky #iller will have to be & posed of. In all probability‘lvy Miller will go ov-
er to H. N. 's gide since Mill

Dorothy, Ralph King's girl, who was & syndicete stool working in DNobles place
does not work there any more.

The heat put on Noble is ribbed up by some people outside the reckets to bring
bout some killings.

m

Eed Harris has moved to Wichita Fslls.

-

Contacted Paul Jones et his ept. ebout 7.05 p.m. Stayed until 7.30 P/M. He
ceid he was reedy to meke his deal with Steve et 2 P.M. Wedneséay. I am to pick him’
end 2 more Lhicegzo men uwp &t that time*at his apt. Be said Knepp would he one of the
boys end both would continue to work in Dallas. Paul said he was contucted by a dope
seller a wholeszle man, -who offered him £165,000.00 worth of bottled, taxed narco-
tics ont of: waolesele drug £tores, sovernment and locel hospitels, for $70,000.00
esch. He is to get & complete inventory tomorrow. He says he may ‘be shle to put
tne guys on the spot end if it is & not necescery to kill them, which may be the
case thet he will personelly teke care of the deal. . There are two men involved.
de is to czll my house tonignt et @ P.M. with & windy story cooked up to mislead any-
cone who might be listening in on the phone.

Paul zsked me to come over znd tzke a picture of his Xmgs tree.

-26-
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He said he had some information about 2 local gamblers who were due to be kill-
ed by competitors right awey. Jones was feeling very good about the way things
are going. He intends to buy & country place right ewey where his people can stay
when they are in town and Steve can have & visit with them without being seen by
people who would be gled to cause him trouble.

Jones is elso going 1o have Knzpp end the others stey in Tourist Courts until
they are better settled.

Contacted S.M.

bell, wife of

Merschel Walker was in town this pest iriday night. Louise Camp
's house on Travis

Bill Cempbell is living with Marge Deniels. Also living &t Marge
are "Slim™ snd Mildred Hayes. ©Slim is suppoced to be big time stuff

East week Mzrge caught Dave Jarvis out with another girl. Louise was with
iarge. ‘Loulise pulled hair of the girl with Dave. Dave got madend slepped hell out
of Louise. Louise got mad then and is supposed to have gone down to Bill Decker end
told Bill &l1 she knew zbout lave, Marge & Co,

Marze end Deve left, thinking meybe there would be some gun pley.

Indicetions are thet Miller will tie in with Wcble if end when Noble gets some
acssurence from Steve. Reported that Eenny has alreacdy left town.

After driving awey from le & Ervey Lols went to the BEmbessy Club his downtown
uarters.

‘ Heceived a tip thet z big dope delivery was to be made at the Embhassy Club at
g P.i., but we are sure this is just enother false alarm.

Every night most of Lols Green's gang can be found at the Embassy Ulub on Flm
Street. He does not hsve an alerm system set up yet.

%

12-18-46
Contacted Faul Jones at his apartment at 7.30 P.k. He wes just getting up.

On being asked if he had noticed any zctivity on the part of Cept. Fritz, or
Bill Decker, he said no. Jones stated that Jack Knapp was here, ss well asanother
man from Chicago. That he was bringing slong with Knepp this P.i. his local re-
presentative, Jescie Chilton._uﬁe wented Steve to meet this man and later on the
other man from Chicago.

Eppointment set for 2 P,M. this afternoon. £11 to be picked up at Paul's spart-
ment in my car.

Dagger bdems znd Hed Herris have gone to wichite Falls.

Picked up Paul Jones, Jack Knapp and Jessie Chilton at Jones Apt. et 2.05 F.M.
Steve did not invite us in but got into the car with us. We drove to 6144 Anita St.
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where Paul Jones got out and rang the doorbell. %o one answered. Feul's ex-wife
is supposed to live there. From there we drove back to Steve's house. Very little
discussion went on during the drive. We were gone from Steve's approximately 20
minutes. Jones wants me to call by his apt. at 10 F.i, tonight.

Arrested Don Bleski alies Deminic JQ&§3&L§ﬂﬁg;”and Jeck Knapp slies Romeo Jack
Niitleda room 1208 “Beier Hotel at 5, 10 ¢ Frecent were Wr. Fidkman of the Brke
fotel, Capt. Brogdon, Lt. Preston, McKlnney, Lumpkin Wiggins, Genneway end Butler.

McKirney, Genneway and Butler then went to Pzul Jones apt. st 3901 Junius and
arrested Paul Jones. ¥#e stayed at the apt. until ebout mldnlghu when we brought
Jones to the City hall for guestioning.

Don Blaski is the man introduced to me as #urray Humphriés.

Jessie Shelton arrested by hlgglns and Lumpkin. Cases filed on ell except

Blaekl. Chilton mede & statement that he had notified Hank Santerre before going out

with Jones & Co. Will mgke the States case stronger.
Property teken from Psul R. Jones turned in teo property room.
Following connections listed for future reference.

Charles Morrison

c/o Devidson Meat Co.
1831 E. Olympic

Los Angeles, Calif.

Herry Hornestein
digyiflower Hotel, Seattle, Wesh. L
Room 2103 - 295 Macdison Ave. N.Y,.Uity E

: .~ . Paul Jones, 4406 Brosdway,Chicago
L Paul Jones, 3224 S. dals@ed St. Chicago
E Western Dist.Co.

2710 Live Oak

J. B. Stesdman & J. A. Valder
2115 Qadiz,'Dallas

Monarch Lumber Co., Pempe,Tex.
K. Va. State Lodge

Fraternsl Order Police
Fraternel Order Police #38

Fraternsl Order Police Grand Lodge

Mrs. Paul R. Jones
334 Potomae, Buffelo, N.Y.

HW¥ 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 78 -28-

d.HMVIMJ



!
gHW 50529 DocId:32241873 Page 79

Sociel Secury 511-18-6049
407 W®. Lth Pittsburg. Kan
Draft Board 4th & Pine
Pittsburg, Kean -

Apt. 505 Latino Americano
Mexico City, Mex.

A1 Holzmen

3921 Lincoln Chicago

Marcus Lipsky
2842 Sheriden, Chicsago

Clinton J. Chrisman

5048 Horse Shoe .
Guernsly D 4 1741
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